
 

NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA 

 
 
 

AUGUST 27, 2012 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Submitted By 
The City Manager 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov�




 

 

TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, 
communications and recommendations that accompany your 
agenda.  Also included are suggested or requested resolutions 
and/or ordinances for your consideration and possible adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been 
prepared by department directors and staff members.  I am 
indebted to them for their efforts to provide insight and professional 
advice for your consideration. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as 
your deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 
VISION: 
To honor the legacy of the past and build a strong, vibrant future and be an 
attractive place to live, work, and grow a business. 
 
GOALS: 
Provide a safe, clean, and livable city 
 Practice good stewardship of infrastructure  
 Maintain high quality professional community oriented police and fire protection 
 Conserve resources in an environmentally responsible manner 
 Encourage development toward a walkable, livable community 
 
Provide effective and efficient local government 
 Demonstrate excellence in community services 
 Maintain fiscally sustainable government 
 Attract and support a committed and innovative workforce 
 Develop and maintain efficiencies with internal and external partners 
 Conduct city business and engage in public policy formation in a clear and 

transparent manner 
 
Build a sense of community 
 Communicate internally and externally in a timely and accurate manner 
 Develop platforms for transparent, deliberative and meaningful community 

conversations 
 Involve all stakeholders in communication and engagement activities 
 Encourage volunteerism and new methods for community involvement 
 Implement the connectedness of community outlines in the Master Plan 2008 
 
Attract and retain business investment 
 Clearly articulate an economic development plan 
 Create an inclusive, entrepreneurial culture internally and externally 
 Clarify, reduce and streamline investment hurdles 
 Consistently enhance the synergy between existing businesses and growing 

economic sectors 
 Market the advantages of living and working in Troy through partnerships 

 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

VISION STATEMENT AND GOALS 
Adopted: Monday, February 7, 2011 

 



 

 

 

 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA 
August 27, 2012 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers 
City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 
(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION: Father Eric Fedewa – St. Anastasia Catholic Church 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 1 

C-1 No Certificates of Recognition or Special Presentations 1 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

D-1 No Carryover Items 1 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 1 

E-1 Conditional Rezoning Application (File Number CR-007) – Proposed Charter One 
Bank Branch, 125 Stephenson Highway and 1250 W. 14 Mile Road, Section 35, 
From O (Office) District to IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 1 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT: 3 

G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT 4 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 4 

H-1  Revisions to 2011-2012 City Council Rules of Procedure 4 



 

 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 4 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 
Council Appointments – Historic District Commission 4 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City 
Council Nominations – None 5 

I-3 Request for Closed Session 5 

I-4 Application Regarding SDM and Class C Resort Liquor Licenses for Muses 
Taverna 5 

I-5 Proposed Amendment to Distracted Driving Ordinance 6 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 6 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 6 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 6 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 6 

a) Regular City Council Meeting - August 13, 2012 .................................................. 7 
b) Special City Council Meeting -  August 15, 2012 .................................................. 7 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None 7 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 7 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Contract 12-4 – 
Industrial Roads Mill & Overlay............................................................................. 7 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Type ‘K’ Copper 
Tubing .................................................................................................................. 7 

J-5  Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed and Four Permanent Easements – 
Athens Parc Site Condominium – Sidwell #88-20-14-401-006 7 

J-6  Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed and Permanent Easement – Athens 
Parc Site Condominium – Sidwell #88-20-14-401-007 8 



 

 

J-7  Approval of Condominium Entrance Sign/Agreement, Hidden Park Condominium, 
West Side of John R Road, Between Long Lake and Wattles, Section 11 8 

J-8  Private Agreement – Magical Touch Oil Change – 1028 Hartland Street – Project 
No. 12.901.3 8 

J-9  Request for Acceptance of Two Permanent Easements – Cedar Pines Estates 
No.2 Site Condominium – Sidwell #88-20-04-100-013 8 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 9 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: 9 

a) Announcement of Public Hearings for Industrial Development District (IDD) 
and Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Alternative 
Automotive Technologies – 1225 E. Maple on September 24, 2012 ................... 9 

b) Announcement of Public Hearing for Planned Unit Development (File Number 
PUD 004) – Big Beaver Center (Formerly “The Monarch”) PUD, North Side of 
Big Beaver Road Between Alpine and McClure, Section 20, Currently Zoned 
PUD 004 and R-1B (One Family Residential) Districts on September 10, 
2012 ..................................................................................................................... 9 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  
some future point in time): None Submitted 9 

L. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 9 

L-1  Council Member McGinnis Referral Regarding Proposed Draft of City of Troy 
Appointee Code of Ethics 9 

L-2  Council Member Campbell Referred Requests for City Administration to: 9 

a) Prepare Explanation of Subsequent Proceedings Should the Mayor be 
Recalled ............................................................................................................... 9 

b) Develop a Social Media Policy for Elected Officials of Troy ................................. 9 

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS 9 

M-1   No Council Comments Advanced 9 

N. REPORTS 9 

N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 9 



 

 

a) Liquor Advisory Committee-Final-June 18, 2012 .................................................. 9 
b) Planning Commission-Draft-July 24, 2012 ........................................................... 9 
c) Planning Commission-Final-July 24, 2012 ........................................................... 9 
d) Liquor Advisory Committee-Draft-August 13, 2012 .............................................. 9 

N-2 Department Reports: 10 

a) SAFEbuilt 20th Anniversary Client Highlight – Troy, MI....................................... 10 
b) Building Department Activity Report – July, 2012 ............................................... 10 
c) Police Department Report Regarding Homicide Investigation – Incident No. 

12-25291 ............................................................................................................ 10 

N-3  Letters of Appreciation: 10 

a) Letter of Appreciation to Mitch Grusnick from Karen Hone Thanking Him for 
Assistance .......................................................................................................... 10 

b) Letter of Appreciation to Chief Mayer from Constantin Marandici Thanking 
Police Desk Attendant Lepola for Assistance ..................................................... 10 

c) Letter of Appreciation to Chief Mayer from Ronald Pruette of UBS Thanking 
Sergeant Haddad for Assistance ........................................................................ 10 

N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed 10 

O. STUDY ITEMS 10 

O-1  No Study Items 10 

P. CLOSED SESSION: 10 

P-1  Closed Session 10 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 10 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 11 

Monday, September 10, 2012 Big Beaver Center PUD ........................................ 11 
Monday, September 24, 2012 IDD/IFEC for Alternative Auto Technologies ......... 11 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 11 

Monday, September 10, 2012 Regular Meeting .................................................... 11 
Monday, September 24, 2012 Regular Meeting .................................................... 11 
Monday, October 8, 2012 Regular Meeting ........................................................... 11 
Monday, October 22, 2012 Regular Meeting ......................................................... 11 
Monday, November 12, 2012 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 11 
Monday, November 26, 2012 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 11 
Monday, December 3, 2012 Regular Meeting ....................................................... 11 



 

 

Monday, December 17, 2012 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 11 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 11 

Wednesday, August 29, 2012 9:00 AM Special Meeting ...................................... 11 
Thursday, August 30, 2012 9:00 AM Special Meeting (cont.) ............................... 11 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 27, 2012 
 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION: Father Eric Fedewa – St. Anastasia Catholic Church 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

B. ROLL CALL: 
a)  Mayor Janice Daniels 

Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming 
Dave Henderson 
Maureen McGinnis 
Dane Slater 
Doug Tietz 

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of                at  
the Regular City Council Meeting of August 27, 2012, due to                     . 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 No Certificates of Recognition or Special Presentations 
 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items  
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 Conditional Rezoning Application (File Number CR-007) – Proposed Charter One 

Bank Branch, 125 Stephenson Highway and 1250 W. 14 Mile Road, Section 35, 
From O (Office) District to IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 

 
WHEREAS, The City is in receipt of a proposed rezoning request from O Office District to IB 
Integrated Industrial and Business District; and 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 27, 2012 
 

- 2 - 

WHEREAS, The applicant voluntarily offered a number of conditions, as described in the 
Conditional Rezoning Agreement and related attachments, as per Section 16.04 of the City of 
Troy Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
WHEREAS, The subject property, located on the northwest corner of 14 Mile Road and 
Stephenson Highway, parcel 88-20-35-356-054, being approximately 7 acres in size, is 
described in the following legal description and illustrated on the attached ALTA/ACSM Land 
Title Survey drawing: 
 

T2N, R11E, Section 35 
 
Parcel 1: 
Lots 1, 2, and 3, Mark Builders Subdivision, according to the plat thereof recorded in 
Liber 84, of plats Pages(s) 14 and 15, Oakland County Records. 
 
Parcel 2: 
Part of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 35, Town 2 North, Range 11 East, City of Troy, 
Oakland County, Michigan, being described as beginning at a point on the South line of 
Section 35 distant South 88 degrees 24 minutes 00 seconds East: 664.61 feet and South 
88 degrees 13 minutes 12 seconds East 665.17 feet from the Southwest corner of said 
Section 35; thence continuing along the South section line, South 88 degrees 13 minutes 
12 seconds East 354.67 feet; thence along the West line of Stephenson Highway (204 
feet wide) North 01 degree 57 minutes 38 seconds East 358.88 feet; thence North 88 
degrees 35 minutes 27 seconds West 351.11 feet; thence South 02 degrees 31 minutes 
48 seconds  West 356.63 feet to the point of beginning; and 

 
WHEREAS, The conditional rezoning was recommended for approval by the Planning 
Commission; and 
 
WHEREAS, The proposed rezoning is supported by the Master Plan and advances the general 
and specific development policies of the Master Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, The proposed rezoning would be consistent and non-disruptive to the surrounding 
land use pattern; and 
 
WHEREAS, The proposed rezoning will facilitate redevelopment of the site. 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, City Council hereby APPROVES the O to IB Conditional 
Rezoning Agreement and related attachments. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, City Council AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the 
Conditional Rezoning Agreement on behalf of the City of Troy. 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, The City of Troy Zoning District Map is hereby AMENDED. 
 
Yes:  
No: 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 27, 2012 
 

- 3 - 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT:  
In accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Article 17 – Members of 
the Public and Visitors: 
Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if 
you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 
encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 
the Mayor and Council. 
• Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with 

the majority consent of City Council. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to five 

(5) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to five 

(5) minutes to address Postponed, Regular Business or Consent Agenda items or any other 
item as permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment portion of the 
agenda. 

• City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority of the City Council 
members. 

• Agenda items that are related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated 
should initiate the scheduling of a Special meeting for that specific purpose. 

 
The following has been approved by Troy City Council as a statement of the rules of decorum for 
City Council meetings. The Mayor will also provide a verbal notification of these rules prior to 
Public Comment: 
 

The audience should be aware that all comments are to be directed to the Council 
rather than to City Administration or the audience.  Also, there is a timer on the City 
Council table in front of the Mayor that turns yellow when there is one minute of 
speaker time remaining, and turns red when the speaker's time is up.   
  
In order to make the meeting more orderly and out of respect, please do not clap 
during the meeting, and please do not use expletives or make derogatory or 
disparaging comments about any one person or group.  If you do so, then there may 
be immediate consequences, including having the microphone turned off, being asked 
to leave the meeting, and/or the deletion of speaker comments for any re-broadcast of 
the meeting.  Speakers should also be careful to avoid saying anything that would 
subject them to civil liability, such as slander and defamation.   
  
Please avoid these consequences and voluntarily assist us in maintaining the 
decorum befitting this great City. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 27, 2012 
 

- 4 - 

G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1  Revisions to 2011-2012 City Council Rules of Procedure 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08- 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by McGinnis  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the 2011-2012 City Council Rules of 
Procedure as revised by City Council at the July 23, 2012 City Council Meeting and including 
the suggested revisions made by City Administration. 
 
Yes:  
No: 
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 

Council Appointments – Historic District Commission 
 
a) Mayoral Appointments - None 
 
 
b) City Council Appointments 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated:  
 

Historic District Commission 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Term Expires:  05/15/2015 Timothy McGee 
   
 

Yes: 
No: 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 27, 2012 
 

- 5 - 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City 
Council Nominations – None 

 
a) Mayoral Nominations - None 
 
b) City Council Nominations – None  
 
I-3 Request for Closed Session 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08-      
Moved by        
Seconded by       
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session, as permitted by 
MCL 15.268 (f) and (h) (MCL 15.243 (g) and (k)). 
 
Yes:  
No: 
 
I-4 Application Regarding SDM and Class C Resort Liquor Licenses for Muses 

Taverna 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
(a) Transfer Class C License 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08- 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby CONSIDERS for APPROVAL a liquor license 
request as indicated below, and hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to EXECUTE 
the document, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

Liquor License Applicant : Muses Taverna, LLC 

Type of License Requested : Transfer Ownership of SDM and Class C Resort Liquor 
Licenses from Hot Rock Pizza, LLC 

Located at : 1893 E. Big Beaver, Troy, MI 48083 
 
and 
 
(b) Agreement 
 
Suggested Resolution 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 27, 2012 
 

- 6 - 

Resolution #2012-08- 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council deems it necessary to enter into agreements with applicants 
for liquor licenses for the purpose of providing civil remedies to the City of Troy in the event 
licensees fail to adhere to Troy Codes and Ordinances; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES an agreement 
with the liquor license applicant named in the approved resolution above, and hereby 
AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to EXECUTE the document, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes:  
No: 
 
I-5 Proposed Amendment to Distracted Driving Ordinance 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08-      
Moved by        
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That the City Council APPROVES amendments to Ch. 106. Sec. 120.05 and 
5.14c, as prepared by City Administration.  
 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item(s)  ______________      , which SHALL BE 
CONSIDERED after Consent Agenda (J) items, as printed. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted:  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 27, 2012 
 

- 7 - 

a) Regular City Council Meeting - August 13, 2012 
b) Special City Council Meeting -  August 15, 2012 
 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Contract 12-4 – 

Industrial Roads Mill & Overlay 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08-      
 
RESOLVED, That Contract No. 12-4, Industrial Roads Mill & Overlay, be AWARDED to Pro-
line Asphalt Paving Corp., 11797 29 Mile Road, Washington, MI 48095, for their low total bid 
amount of $492,437.31. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT UPON submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified 
requirements, and if additional work is required such additional work is authorized in an amount 
not to exceed 25% of the total project cost. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Type ‘K’ Copper 

Tubing 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to purchase Type “K” Copper 
Tubing to the low bidder, SLC Meter Service of Davisburg, MI, for an estimated total cost of 
$45,348.00, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened electronically on August 23, 
2012, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
  
J-5  Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed and Four Permanent Easements – 

Athens Parc Site Condominium – Sidwell #88-20-14-401-006 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08-      
 
RESOLVED, That City Council hereby ACCEPTS a warranty deed for Rockdale Court, a public 
road, and four permanent easements for landscape and preservation, sanitary sewer, storm 
sewer and public utilities from David and Linda Purvis, owners of the property having Sidwell 
#88-20-14-401-006; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to RECORD the 
warranty deed and permanent easements with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy 
of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 27, 2012 
 

- 8 - 

J-6  Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed and Permanent Easement – Athens 
Parc Site Condominium – Sidwell #88-20-14-401-007 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08-      
  

RESOLVED, That City Council hereby ACCEPTS a warranty deed for a portion of Rockdale 
Court, a public road, and a permanent easement for sanitary sewer from Athens Parc 
Developers, LLC owners of the property having Sidwell #88-20-14-401-007; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to RECORD the 
warranty deed and permanent easement with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of 
which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-7  Approval of Condominium Entrance Sign/Agreement, Hidden Park Condominium, 

West Side of John R Road, Between Long Lake and Wattles, Section 11 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08-      
  
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES as to the design and materials 
proposed, the sign application submitted by the Hidden Park Condominium Association for the 
placement of a sign within the median of Sutherland Drive at the intersection of John R. Road.   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the agreement 
regarding the maintenance and liability coverage for the sign, and AUTHORIZES the Mayor 
and City Clerk to execute the agreement, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-8  Private Agreement – Magical Touch Oil Change – 1028 Hartland Street – Project 

No. 12.901.3 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08-      
 
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and Mr. Wesam Issa is hereby APPROVED for the 
installation of concrete approaches & sidewalk, storm sewer, sanitary sewer connection, and an 
underground storm water detention system, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to 
EXECUTE the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting. 
 
J-9  Request for Acceptance of Two Permanent Easements – Cedar Pines Estates No.2 

Site Condominium – Sidwell #88-20-04-100-013 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08-      



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 27, 2012 
 

- 9 - 

 
RESOLVED, That City Council hereby ACCEPTS two permanent easements for storm sewer 
and surface drainage, and sanitary sewer from Mondrian Properties Cedar Pines, LLC, owners 
of the property having Sidwell #88-20-04-100-013; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to RECORD permanent 
easements with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to 
the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  
a) Announcement of Public Hearings for Industrial Development District (IDD) and 

Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Alternative Automotive Technologies 
– 1225 E. Maple on September 24, 2012 

b) Announcement of Public Hearing for Planned Unit Development (File Number PUD 004) 
– Big Beaver Center (Formerly “The Monarch”) PUD, North Side of Big Beaver Road 
Between Alpine and McClure, Section 20, Currently Zoned PUD 004 and R-1B (One 
Family Residential) Districts on September 10, 2012 

 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time): None Submitted 

L. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

L-1  Council Member McGinnis Referral Regarding Proposed Draft of City of Troy 
Appointee Code of Ethics  

L-2  Council Member Campbell Referred Requests for City Administration to:  
a) Prepare Explanation of Subsequent Proceedings Should the Mayor be Recalled 
b) Develop a Social Media Policy for Elected Officials of Troy 

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
M-1   No Council Comments Advanced 

N. REPORTS 
N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  
a) Liquor Advisory Committee-Final-June 18, 2012 
b) Planning Commission-Draft-July 24, 2012  
c) Planning Commission-Final-July 24, 2012 
d) Liquor Advisory Committee-Draft-August 13, 2012 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 27, 2012 
 

- 10 - 

N-2 Department Reports:  
a) SAFEbuilt 20th Anniversary Client Highlight – Troy, MI  
b) Building Department Activity Report – July, 2012  
c) Police Department Report Regarding Homicide Investigation – Incident No. 12-25291 
  
N-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
a) Letter of Appreciation to Mitch Grusnick from Karen Hone Thanking Him for Assistance 
b) Letter of Appreciation to Chief Mayer from Constantin Marandici Thanking Police Desk 

Attendant Lepola for Assistance  
c) Letter of Appreciation to Chief Mayer from Ronald Pruette of UBS Thanking Sergeant 

Haddad for Assistance  
 
N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed 
 

O. STUDY ITEMS 
O-1  No Study Items 
 

P. CLOSED SESSION:  

P-1  Closed Session 
 
 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 
Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 27, 2012 
 

- 11 - 

 
 
 
 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
Monday, September 10, 2012 ............................................................... Big Beaver Center PUD 
Monday, September 24, 2012 ............................... IDD/IFEC for Alternative Auto Technologies 

 
 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
Monday, September 10, 2012 .......................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, September 24, 2012 .......................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, October 8, 2012 ................................................................................ Regular Meeting 
Monday, October 22, 2012 .............................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, November 12, 2012 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, November 26, 2012 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 3, 2012 ............................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 17, 2012 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
 

 
 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
Wednesday, August 29, 2012 9:00 AM ............................................................ Special Meeting 
Thursday, August 30, 2012 9:00 AM...................................................... Special Meeting (cont.) 

 
 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date: August 21, 2012 
 
To:  Michael Culpepper, Interim City Manager 
 
From: Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 
 R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
Subject: PUBLIC HEARING – CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR-007) – 

Proposed Charter One Bank Branch, Northwest corner of Stephenson Highway and 14 Mile Road, 
Section 35, From O (Office) District to IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 

 
Background 
 
The applicant, Lormax Stern Development Company, seeks a conditional rezoning of the subject parcel from 
O (Office) to IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District.  The parcel is approximately 7 acres in area.  
The applicant voluntarily provided a list of conditions, including prohibited uses for the site.  The applicant 
also proposes maintaining a permanent 30-foot wide greenbelt open space along the western property line 
and a portion of the northern property line.  Both property lines separate the subject property from residential 
neighborhoods.  The terms offered by the applicant are described in the attached Conditional Rezoning 
Agreement.  
 
The Master Plan classifies this area as 21st Century Industrial.  The application to rezone to IB is consistent 
with this classification, a description of which is attached.   
 
The Planning Commission held a public hearing on this item on June 12, 2012.  The item was also studied by 
the Planning Commission on June 26, 2012, July 10, 2012 and July 24, 2012. 
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning Consultant, 
summarizes the rezoning request.   
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends approval of the conditional rezoning application.   
 
 
 
_____________________________________ _________________________ 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality Date 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Conditional Rezoning Agreement 
3. City of Troy Master Plan (excerpt) 
4. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
5. Minutes from Planning Commission meetings (4) 

 
G:\Conditional Rezoning\CR-007 Charter One Bank Branch Sec 35\CC Memo Public Hearing 08 27 2012.doc 

bittnera
Text Box
E-01





125 Stephenson & 1250 W 14 Mile

5/11/2012

Legend

1: 1,498

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1250250 250Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

I-75
Road Centerline

Major Road
Industrial Road
Local Road

Ponds and Basins
Streams and Creeks
Parcels
Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:    Band_1
Green: Band_2
Blue:   Band_3



125 Stephenson & 1250 W 14 Mile

5/11/2012

Legend

1: 1,498

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1250250 250Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

I-75
Road Centerline

Major Road
Industrial Road
Local Road

Current Zoning Ordinance
(PUD) Planned Unit Development
(CF) Community Facilities District
(EP) Environmental Protection District
(BB) Big Beaver Road (Form Based)
(MRF) Maple Road (Form Based)
(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)
(CB) Community Business
(GB) General Business
(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District
(O) Office Building District
(OM) Office Mixed Use
(P) Vehicular Parking District
(R-1A) One Family Residential District
(R-1B) One Family Residential District
(R-1C) One Family Residential District
(R-1D) One Family Residential District
(R-1E) One Family Residential District
(RT) One Family Attached Residential District
(MR) Multi-Family Residential
(MHP) Manufactured Housing
(UR) Urban Residential
(RC) Research Center District
(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Ponds and Basins
Streams and Creeks
Parcels
Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:    Band_1
Green: Band_2
Blue:   Band_3



 
 

1 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
 

COUNTY OF OAKLAND 
 

CITY OF TROY 
 

 
 

CONDITIONAL REZONING AGREEMENT 
 
 
  This Development Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by and 
between 1250 W. Fourteen Mile Road LLC, a Michigan limited liability company, the 
address of which is 6755 Daly Road LLC (“Developer”), and the City of Troy, a Michigan 
municipal corporation, having its principal offices at 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, 
Michigan 48084 (“City”). 
 

R E C I T A L S: 
 
  A. Developer is the owner of certain real property located in the City of 
Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, containing approximately 7.076 acres, as more 
particularly described on Exhibit A attached hereto (the “Property”). 
 
  B. Developer has applied for Conditional Rezoning pursuant to Troy’s 
Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 39, Section 16.04 from O (Office) district to IB (Integrated 
Industrial and Business) district. That Ordinance requires that an applicant for 
conditional rezoning prepare a Conditional Rezoning Agreement (“Agreement”) which 
requires that specific provisions be included in the Agreement. 
 

C. As part of approval of this  Agreement, which will result in a rezoning 
 of the Property from O (Office) district to IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) district, 
Developer has offered and agrees to make all required improvements as described in 
this Agreement. All conditions, representations and promises included in the Agreement 
have been voluntarily offered by the Developer to induce the City to rezone the land to 
the proposed classification. The Developer and the City agree that the rezoning and the 
terms of this Agreement provides for: (i) the promotion of the public health, safety and 
welfare; (ii) compatibility with the Master Plan; (iii) compliance with all terms and 
conditions of the zoning district to which the land is to be rezoned, except as otherwise 
allowed in the Agreement; (iv) compatibility with adjacent uses of land; and (vi) other 
legitimate objectives authorized under the Michigan Municipal Planning Act, MCL 



 
 

2 

 125.3101, et. seq. and Chapter 39, Section 16.04 of the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance. 
Further, it is also agreed that the burden of the conditions on the Developer is roughly 
proportionate to the burdens being created by the development, and to the benefit 
which will accrue to Property as a result of the requirements represented in the project 
and/or development. 
 
  D. For the purpose of confirming the rights, obligations and restrictions 
in connection with the improvements and development undertaken on the Property, the 
parties have entered into this Agreement.  The rezoning of the Property to IB (Integrated 
Industrial and Business) district shall become effective as set out in Section 3.1 of this 
Agreement. Once this Agreement is approved by the Troy City Council, it shall be 
binding upon the City, the Developer, the owner, the owner of units within the 
Development, any owners associations, and their agents, successors and assigns.  The 
City’s Zoning District Map shall be updated to reflect the amendment to the Zoning 
Ordinance and the District Map within a reasonable period of time after the effective 
date of the rezoning. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, the Developer and the City, for the good and 
valuable consideration outlined in this Agreement, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged, agree as follows: 
 
 

ARTICLE I 
 

GENERAL TERMS 
 
 

  1.1 This Agreement shall run with the land. The land is the Property 
described in the attached Exhibit A.  Reference to “Developer” in this Agreement shall 
include the owner and future owners of the Property, Developer’s agents, successors 
and assigns. It is the intent of Developer and the City to put all future owners of the 
Property, all future leaseholders and/or all parties in interest on notice of the rights, 
obligations and restrictions contained herein by recording this Agreement with the 
Oakland County Register of Deeds. If the project or development plan includes any type 
of condominium element, any termination of any condominium community or 
association shall not nullify or void this Agreement.  As part of this Agreement and 
pursuant to State statute, if a Master Deed is not controlling for all or any portion of a 
condominium project, the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be considered 
“Deed Restrictions” for any successors or assigns of the Property.  
 

1.2 The Property shall be developed and improved only in accordance 
with the following which shall be referred to herein as the 
“Conditional Rezoning Agreement Documents”: 

 
A. Chapter 39, Section 16.04 of the City’s Zoning Ordinance, and 

amendments, if any. 
 



 
 

3 

 B. This Conditional Rezoning Agreement 
 

C. Chapter 39, Section 4.15, which set out the requirements for 
development in an IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) 
district classification, unless those requirements are amended 
by the Conditional Rezoning Agreement. 

 
D. The proposed 30 foot wide open space greenbelt shown on 

Exhibit B.    
 

 
1.3 The Ordinance amendment granting the conditional rezoning  

reclassifies the zoning of the Property to an IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) 
district and constitutes the land use authorization for the Property, and all use 
improvement of the Property shall be in substantial conformity with the provisions of the 
Zoning Ordinance applicable to the zoning district and this Agreement. 

 
                           ARTICLE II 
 

CONDITIONS FOR REZONING 
 
 

2.1 In consideration for the City’s rezoning of the Property from its  
current classification of O (Office) district to a future classification of IB (Integrated 
Industrial and Business) district, the Developer agrees to be bound by the following 
conditions: 
 
 

A. The property can be used for all  permitted uses allowed in the IB 
zoning classification except for the following  uses which are expressly 
prohibited: 
 

• Manufacturing and assembly uses which utilize hazardous materials or 
which release any odor, noise  or vibration into the environment  

• Material recovering facilities 
• Bus terminals 
• Building and lumber supplies 
• Outdoor commercial recreation 
• Outdoor storage facilities 
• Open air businesses 
• Adult use businesses 
• Vehicle repair stations 
• Vehicle auctions 
• Vehicle washes 



 
 

4 

 • Dry cleaners and laundries 
• Central dry cleaning/laundry plants 
• Outdoor dining adjacent to the east and west sides  and along the 

north rear of any buildings  
• Commercial kennels/pet day care 
• Vehicle fueling stations 
• Ambulance facilities 
• Commercial wind energy conversion systems and meteorological 

towers  
• Truck terminals 

 
B.  New development occurring at the property is also subject to the 
following additional conditions: 

• New buildings and structures shall be subject to all applicable 
ordinances, site plan requirements and site plan approval. 
 

• Heights of new buildings shall not exceed two stories.  
 

• A 30 foot wide open space greenbelt as shown Exhibit B shall be 
constructed adjacent to new buildings along the north and west 
boundary lines which abut residential homes.  Not withstanding any 
other zoning or site plan development requirement, the open space 
greenbelt shall be landscaped with trees and other plantings  
approved by the Planning Commission as part of the site plan 
approval for each new building. 

 
• Truck deliveries between 11PM and 8AM shall be prohibited. 

 
•  Outdoor storage of materials shall be prohibited. 

 
  2.2 Developer represents and confirms that the Property shall not be  
used or developed in a manner that is inconsistent with conditions placed on rezoning 
as set out in this Agreement. 

 
2.3 Developer shall be subject to the expiration provisions of Section  

16.04E of the Zoning Ordinance and Section 5.2 of this Agreement. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

5 

  
 

ARTICLE III 
 

REZONING 
 
  3.1 Directly after approval of this Agreement, City Council shall pass a 
Resolution rezoning the Property from an O (Office) district zoning classification to an IB 
(Integrated Industrial and Business) district classification.  That Resolution shall also 
state that the Zoning Map shall be amended to reflect a new zoning classification.  The 
Planning Director shall take necessary action to amend the Zoning Map to the new 
classification along with a relevant designation that will provide reasonable notice of the 
Conditional Rezoning Agreement. The Conditional Rezoning Approval and the 
amendment to Zoning Map shall not become effective until the Conditional Rezoning 
Agreement is recorded with the Oakland County Register of Deeds and a certified copy 
of the Agreement is filed with the City Clerk.  
                        

 
 

ARTICLE IV 
 

DEVELOPER’S RIGHTS, OBLIGATIONS AND PROPERTY RESTRICTIONS 
 

 
  4.1 Developer shall have the right to develop the Property in 
accordance with the Conditional Rezoning Agreement Documents and shall receive 
Preliminary and Final approval in accordance with the City’s Zoning Ordinance and this 
Agreement. If development and/or actions are undertaken on or with respect to the 
Property in violation of the Conditional Rezoning Agreement, such development and/or 
actions shall constitute a violation of the City of Troy Code of Ordinances and deemed a 
nuisance per se.  In such cases the City may issue a stop work order relative to the 
property and seek any other lawful remedies.  Until curative action is taken to bring the 
Property into compliance with the Conditional Rezoning Agreement, the City may 
withhold, or, following notice and an opportunity to be heard revoke permits and 
certificates, in addition to or in lieu of such other lawful action to achieve compliance. 
  
  4.2   All development, use, and improvement of the Property shall be 
subject to and in accordance with this Agreement, the Conditional Rezoning Agreement 
Documents, all applicable City Ordinances, and shall also be subject to and in 
accordance with all other approvals and permits required under applicable City 
Ordinances and State law.  
     
  4.3 Developer shall comply with the City Code of Ordinances, make 
any necessary application for permits and obtain any necessary permits for the 
development of the property including signage. 

 
 



 
 

6 

  
 
 

 
ARTICLE V 

 
THE CITY’S RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS 

 
 

5.1      The action of the City in entering into this Conditional Rezoning 
 Agreement is based upon the understanding that the intent and spirit of the police 
power objectives of the City relative to the Property are embodied in the Conditional 
Rezoning Agreement Documents and those powers are assured based upon the 
development and/or undertakings on the Property. The City is thus achieving its police 
power objective and has not, by this Agreement, bargained away or otherwise 
compromised any of its police power objectives.  

 
5.2     Conditional Rezoning Approval shall expire following a period 

 of two (2) years from the effective date of the rezoning as set out above unless 
progress has been diligently pursued by Developer The Zoning Administrator shall have 
the sole discretion to determine if progress has been diligently pursued by the 
Developer of the Property. The City, through its employees and agents, shall at all times 
be allowed to enter onto the Property to determine the progress of the development.  
 
  5.3   The City may initiate legal action for the enforcement of any of the 
provisions, requirements, and obligations set forth in the Conditional Rezoning 
Agreement. In the event the City obtains any relief as a result of such litigation, 
Developer shall pay all court costs and attorney fees incurred by the City in connection 
with such suit; 

 
   5.4 If the Developer is developing the Property in non-compliance with 
the Conditional Rezoning Agreement, the City may issue a stop work order as to any or 
all aspects of the Development, may deny the issuance of any requested building permit 
or certificate of occupancy within any part or all of the Development regardless of 
whether the Developer is the named applicant for such permit or certificate of 
occupancy, and may suspend further inspections of any or all aspects of the 
Development. 
 
  5.5 To the extent the Conditional Rezoning Agreement Documents 
deviate from the City of Troy Development Standards, Zoning Ordinance or other City 
ordinances, or any amendments thereto, the Conditional Rezoning Agreement 
Documents shall control.  All improvements constructed in accordance with the 
Conditional Rezoning Agreement Documents shall be deemed to be conforming under 
the Zoning Ordinance and in compliance with all ordinances of the City. 
 
 
 



 
 

7 

 ARTICLE VI 
 
 

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
 

 
 6.1 This Agreement may not be modified, replaced, amended or 
terminated except as provided for in this Agreement. 
 
 6.2 This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance 
with the laws of the State of Michigan. 
 
 6.3 If there is a conflict between the terms of any of the Conditional 
Rezoning Agreement Documents, such documents shall control in the following order:  
(a) Chapter 39, Section 16.04 of the City’s Zoning Ordinance, and amendments, if any 
(b) this Agreement and any Conditional Rezoning Agreement Documents. Where there 
is a question with regard to applicable regulations for a particular aspect of the 
Development, or with regard to clarification, interpretation, or definition of terms or 
regulations, and there are no apparent express provisions of the Conditional Rezoning 
Agreement Documents which apply, the City in the reasonable exercise of its discretion, 
shall determine the regulations of the City’s Zoning Ordinance, as that Ordinance may 
have been amended, or other Ordinances which shall be applicable provided such 
determination is not inconsistent with the nature and intent of the Conditional Rezoning 
Agreement Documents. 
 
  6.4 After consulting with their respective attorneys, Developer and City 
confirm that this Agreement is authorized by and consistent will all applicable state and 
federal law and the United States and Michigan Constitutions, that the terms of this 
Agreement are reasonable, that they shall be estopped from taking a contrary position 
in the future, and that each shall be entitled to injunctive relief to prohibit any actions by 
the other inconsistent with the terms of this Agreement.  Developer and the City fully 
accept and agree to the final terms, conditions, requirements and obligations of the 
Agreement and all Conditional Rezoning Agreement Documents, and shall not be 
permitted in the future to claim that the effect of the Agreement and the Conditional 
Rezoning Agreement Documents result in an unreasonable limitation upon uses of all or 
a portion of the Property, or claim that enforcement of any of the Agreement and the 
Conditional Rezoning Agreement Documents causes an inverse condemnation or 
taking of all or a portion of the Property.  Furthermore, it is agreed that the 
improvements and undertakings set forth in the Agreement and the Conditional 
Rezoning Agreement Documents are roughly proportional to the burden being created 
by the development, and to the benefit which will accrue to the Property as a result of 
the requirements represented by the development. 
 
 6.5 This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of 
which shall be deemed an original and all of which shall constitute one agreement.  The 
signature of any party to any counterpart shall be deemed to be a signature to, and may 
be appended to, any other counterpart. 



 
 

8 

  
6.6 This Agreement shall be binding on, and shall inure to the benefit of 

the parties and their respective successors and assigns. 
 
  THIS AGREEMENT was executed by the respective parties on the date 
specified with the notarization of their name.   
 
 

      “Developer” 
 

1250 W. Fourteen Mile Road LLC, 
a Michigan limited liability company 

 
 
 
       By: _____________________   
        Daniel L. Stern 

      Its: Manager and Member  
 
 
 

STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
) SS. 

COUNTY OF OAKLAND ) 
 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this         day of August, 2012 
by Daniel L. Stern, Manager and Member of 1250 Fourteen Mile Road LLC on behalf of 
the limited liability company. 

         
         
         
   ________________________________ 
   __________, Notary Public 

    Oakland County, Michigan 
      My Commission Expires: ________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

9 

  
 
       

CITY OF TROY, a Michigan municipal 
      corporation       

   
 
 

________________________________ 
By:  Janice Daniels 
Its:  Mayor 

 
 

 
 

                                                                            ________________________________                                                                
       By:  Aileen Bittner 
       Its:   City Clerk 
 
 
STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 

) SS. 
COUNTY OF OAKLAND ) 
 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this         day of          
August, 2012 by Janice Daniels, Mayor of Troy, and Aileen Bittner, Troy City Clerk. 

 
 
            

      ________________________________ 
      , Notary Public 

      Oakland County, Michigan 
      My Commission Expires: ___________ 
 

  
 
 
PREPARED BY:       WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: 

 
 

Jason M. Horton       Susan M. Lancaster 
6755 Daly Road       Assistant City Attorney 
West Bloomfield, MI 48332        City of Troy                                                       

              500 W. Big Beaver Road 
         Troy, Michigan  48084 
 
 



 
 

10 

  
EXHIBIT A 

 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

11 

 EXHIBIT B 
              LOCATION OF PROPOSED 30 FOOT WIDE OPEN SPACE GREENBELT  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



117

CITY OF TROY MASTER PLAN

CHAPTER 9: LAND PATTERNS

21st Century Industry: 

A New Opportunity for Growth

Continued encouragement of a variety of • 
industrial uses
Light industrial uses with no outdoor • 
storage or external nuisances are especially 
encouraged
The emphasis for site design should be • 
on screening, landscaping, buff ering, 
and eff ective transitioning to allow this 
important category to succeed without 
negative impacts on residential or 
commercial areas of the City

The 21st Century Industry classifi cation 

provides area for conventional manufacturing 

and assembly uses, but with a broader 

interpretation of what industrial areas can 

become.  In addition to conventional industrial 
uses, shops, and warehousing, this category can 
be home to business-to-business uses that don’t 
require a signifi cant public presence, but which 
work in tandem with the Knowledge Economy 
uses encouraged within the Smart Zone and 
Northfi eld.  Suppliers, fabricators, printers, and 
many other supporting uses which strengthen 
the City’s appeal as a home to 21st Century 
businesses are all encouraged in this category.

An alternative use that may be considered 
on a very limited basis in the 21st Century 
Industrial area is loft-style residential 
development in reclaimed industrial buildings.  
Opportunities for artist lofts and open-fl oorplan 
residential development may exist within new, 
innovative mixed-use projects.  Such projects 
would be an ideal fi t within the 21st Century 
Industrial area.  Such housing will only be 
considered when all potential environmental 
limitations have been identifi ed, and if 
necessary, neutralized.

The majority of the 21st Century Industrial 
lands in Troy surround the Maple Road category 
(see page 105), although they are intermingled 
with areas planned for the Automall, the Smart 
Zone, and the Transit Center.  Existing land 

uses along Maple Road vary widely, and do 

not have a clear, identifi able character.  Maple 
Road is primarily experienced as a series of 
nodes that center on north-to-south traffi  c 
leading into and out of Troy from the Big Beaver 
Corridor.  For this reason, Maple Road is planned 
as a series of areas designed to support the Big 
Beaver Corridor and the Smart Zone, such as the 
business-to-business uses noted above.

21ST CENTURY INDUSTRIAL



118 CHAPTER 9: LAND PATTERNS

DESIGN CONCEPT

This area will recognize that manufacturing • 
and distribution will continue to provide 
valuable jobs and a tax base. Emphasis 
will be on maintaining a strong image 
by concentrating on site and building 
maintenance as well as redevelopment, 
rather than redevelopment alone.

Code enforcement will be a critical tool to • 
maintain the visual and physical health of 
the district.  

As land becomes available, green • 
space should double and storm water 
management should improve.  

SITE DESIGN ATTRIBUTES

Primary parking areas are located within rear • 
or interior side yards.

Front yards will be landscaped and well-• 
maintained to continue an improved image.

Green space will be placed along property • 
perimeters to assist with controlling surface 
storm water runoff .

BUILDING DESIGN ATTRIBUTES     

The offi  ce portion of industrial • 
developments will locate nearest the public 
street. 



 

  

605 S. Main Street 
Ste. 1 
Ann Arbor, MI  48104 
 
(734) 662-2200 
(734) 662-1935 Fax 

 
  

Date:  June 5, 2012 
  

 

Conditional Rezoning Analysis  
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
Applicant:   Jason Horton, Lomax Stern Development Company  
 
Property Address:   125 Stephenson Highway  
 
Current Zoning:    O-1, Office Building District   
 
Requested Zoning:   IB, Integrated Industrial Business District 
 
Action Requested:  Conditional Rezoning Request to: 

- IB, Integrated Industrial Business District 
 

Required Information: The required information for a rezoning has been provided. 
 
 
DESCRIPTION 
 
The applicant is requesting a Conditional Rezoning from O-1, Office Building District to IB, 
Integrated Industrial Business District for the parcel located at 125 Stephenson Highway.  The 7-
acre property in currently improved with a 29,600 sq/ft, two-story office building and a 3,600 sq/ft bank 
with drive-through.   The two buildings are attached via a canopy.  The applicant has not indicated a 
potential for redevelopment or the future use of the property.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc.    
Page 2 of 7 
 
 
 

   
   
   
 

PROPERTY BACKGROUND 
 

Subject Site 

Approximite Site Area 7 acres 

Current Use Office and Bank 

Master Plan Recomonded Use 21st Century Industrial  

 

  

 
 
 
 
 

Subject Site of Proposed  
Conditional Rezoning 



Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc.    
Page 3 of 7 
 
 
 

   
   
   
 

ADJACENT PROPERTIES 
 
The existing zoning in the surrounding area is a mixture of Integrated Business (IB), Research Center 
(RC), Office (O-1) and One-family residential (R1-E).  Adjacent zoning and land uses to the subject 
property is listed below: 

 

Adjacent Properties 

 Existing Use Zoning 

North Single-family residential (western half) 

 Office  (eastern half)  

R-1E, One-family residential  
(western half) 

O-1, Office (eastern half) 

South Various commercial  Not Applcable (Madison Heights) 

East Valeo  RC, Research Center 

West Vacant  R-1E, One-family residential  

 
 

 
An 8’ high brick wall screens all adjacent single-family residents along the western half of the north 
property line and the entirety of the western property line.   
 
Items to be addressed:  None 



Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc.    
Page 4 of 7 
 
 
 

   
   
   
 

CONDITIONAL REZONING PROCEDURE 
 
Conditional rezonings such as the current proposal are enabled under Section 405 of the Michigan 
Zoning Enabling Act (PA 110 of 2006).  Under this type of rezoning, conditions may be imposed on the 
rezoning request if voluntarily offered by the applicant.  The Planning Commission is not authorized to 
offer or place any additional conditions upon the rezoning unless voluntarily offered by the applicant.  
 
Items to be addressed:  None 
 
VOLUNTARILY IMPOSED CONDITIONS 
 
The applicant has volunteered on their site plan a permanent 30’ greenbelt open space dedication along 
all existing single-family residential uses.  This 30’ greenbelt open space runs along the entire western 
property line and western half of the northern property.  It appears that a portion of the existing office 
building parking lot is within a part of the northern portion of the proposed 30’ greenbelt.  The applicant 
should confirm this.   
 
Items to be addressed:  Confirm if a portion of the existing office building parking lot is within the 
proposed 30’ greenbelt.  
 
MASTER PLAN RECOMMENDATION 
 
The future land use plan of the Troy Master Plan has designated the subject property, as well as those 
parcels on the west side of Stephenson Highway, as 21st Century Industry.  The 21st Century Industry use 
category focuses on properties in the southeast corner of the city around the Maple Road Category.  
This designation encourages a variety of general and light industrial uses including conventional 
manufacturing and assembly uses, but also promotes a broader spectrum of future higher technology 
industrial uses.   The IB Zoning District mostly closely mirrors the intent of the 21st Century Industrial 
designation.  While the future use of this property is unknown, the proposed IB designation and 
permitted uses are consistent with the 21st Century Industrial designation of the Master Plan.    
 
Items to be addressed:  None  
 
IB ZONING APPLICABLITY 
 
As noted the future use of this property is unknown.  However, the IB district permits greater flexibility 
in use including permitting multiple family residential, additional retail, service, and entertainment uses, 
and limited light industrial and automotive uses. Unless additional conditions are volunteered by the 
applicant, the future redevelopment of this site will permit all those uses allowed in the IB District.    
 
In regards to the potential for the creation of non-conformities, rezoning this parcel to the IB district will 
not create any new legal non-conformity.  It is worth noting that the parking lot located between the 
existing building and the street is not permitted in the new ordinance for either the IB District or O 
district, thus redevelopment of this parcel will bring the site into conformance with the zoning 
ordinance.   
 



Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc.    
Page 5 of 7 
 
 
 

   
   
   
 

While the rezoning of this parcel will not be adjacent to existing IB district, the rezoning will bring this 
parcel into greater conformance with the master plan.  Furthermore as noted, the future 
redevelopment of this site, which is advanced by the proposed rezoning, will bring the site into 
conformance with the zoning ordinance.  Future zoning considerations for those parcels remaining O, 
Office District zoning should be examined as development opportunities on those sites arise.   
 
Items to be addressed:  None   
 
CONDITIONAL REZONING FINDINGS 
 
Section 16.04.C.3 
 
The Zoning Ordinance identifies five (5) findings that the Plan Commission should evaluate when 
considering a Conditional Rezoning petition ((Section 1299.037(3)).  A Conditional Rezoning may only be 
approved upon a finding and determination that all of the following are satisfied: 
 

a) The conditions, proposed development, and/or proposed use of the land are designed or 
proposed for public health, safety, and welfare purposes. 
 
The only condition proposed by the applicant is a 30-foot permanent greenbelt.  This 30-foot 
buffer does not permit any buildings, parking, or drive-aisles.  In addition, there is a 50-foot 
building setback for all buildings within the IB District from the boundary of any single-family 
residential district.  This 50-foot building setback only applies to buildings and thus would allow 
parking and drive-aisles between this 50-foot buffer and the 30-foot greenbelt.  A 30-foot 
greenbelt used in combination with the 50-foot land use buffer advance public health, safety, 
and welfare.  

 
b) The conditions, proposed development and/or proposed use are not in material conflict with 

the Master Plan, or, if there is material conflict with the Master Plan, such conflict is due to one 
of the following: 

I. A change in City policy since the Master Plan was adopted. 
II. A change in conditions since the Master Plan was adopted. 

III. An error in the Master Plan. 
 

The proposed development is consistent with the Master Plan.  The Master Plan recognizes that 
a significant area of the City has been devoted to uses that may be conductive to be redeveloped 
to other uses.  The IB District is consistent with the 21st Century Industry area of the Master Plan 
by encouraging redevelopment and reuse of existing buildings and sites by permitting other 
compatible uses.   

 
c) The conditions, proposed development and/or proposed use are in accordance with all terms 

and provisions of the zoning district to which the land is to be rezoned, except as otherwise 
allowed in the Conditional Rezoning Agreement. 

 



Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc.    
Page 6 of 7 
 
 
 

   
   
   
 

The proposed 30-foot permanent greenbelt is in accordance with all terms of the IB zoning 
district and goes above and beyond the screening of differencing land use as required in the 
Landscaping Section of the Ordinance (Section 13.02.B).   
 

d) Public services and facilities affected by a proposed development will be capable of 
accommodating service and facility loads caused by use of the development.  
 
All necessary public services, utilities, and facilities already adequately serve this site. Any 
permitted uses and development within the IB district would not require any additional public 
services and facilities; however private utilities including water will be reviewed as part of the 
building permit process.      

 
e) The conditions, proposed development and/or proposed use shall insure compatibility with 

adjacent uses of land. 
 

While future development and reuse of this property is unknown, redevelopment of this site to 
uses and standards of the IB district is consistent with the Master Plan.  Furthermore the site is 
surrounded by a mix of both commercial and industrial uses.  The redevelopment and reuse of 
the site within the IB Zoning District would be compatible with the adjacent uses. Lastly, the 
proposed 30-foot greenbelt buffers and protects all adjacent single-family residential.   

 
SUMMARY OF FINDINGS 
 
After reviewing the current land use, adjacent zoning districts, and future plans for the subject 
properties and vicinity, we would recommend that the Planning Commission proceed with the rezoning 
request.   
 

A. The rezoning is supported by the Master Plan and advances the general and specific 
development policies of the Master Plan. 

 
B. The proposed rezoning would be consistent and non-disruptive to the surrounding land use 

pattern.   
 

C. Rezoning will facilitate redevelopment of this site, which would bring the site into conformance 
new zoning ordinance standards.  

 
I look forward to discussing this with you at the next Planning Commission meeting. 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
 

  



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL JUNE 12, 2012 
  
 
 

REZONING REQUEST 
 

6. PUBLIC HEARING – REZONING APPLICATION (File Number Z 740) – Proposed 
Charter One Bank Branch, 125 Stephenson Highway and 1250 W. 14 Mile Road, 
Section 35, From O (Office) to IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the proposed rezoning request.  Mr. Carlisle recommends that the 
Planning Department proceed with the rezoning request, contingent on the three 
conditions as noted in his report, dated June 5, 2012.   
 
The petitioner, Jason Horton of Lormax Stern Development Company, was present. 
 
There was discussion on potential future development on this site.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
The members and the petitioner agreed to table the item for further study.  Chair Tagle 
announced a second Public Hearing would be scheduled and Meeting Notice published, 
should the request go forward. 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-06-035 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, To table the proposed rezoning request for further study. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL JUNE 26, 2012 
  
 
 

 
 

REZONING REQUEST 
 

9. REZONING APPLICATION (File Number Z 740) – Proposed Charter One Bank Branch, 
125 Stephenson Highway and 1250 W. 14 Mile Road, Section 35, From O (Office) to IB 
(Integrated Industrial and Business) District 
 
Mr. Savidant gave a brief review of the proposed rezoning application postponed by the 
Board for an informal discussion. 
 
The petitioner, Jason Horton and Daniel Stern of Lormax Stern Development Company, 
were present. 
 
It was determined the petitioner would prepare a list of uses allowable within the IB 
zoning district that they project to be viable and residentially friendly. 
 
Members of the Board were encouraged to review in detail the allowable uses within the 
IB zoning district in preparation to reach an agreement with the petitioner on potential 
uses. 
 

___________ 
 
 

 
G:\Conditional Rezoning\CR-007 Charter One Bank Branch Sec 35\Minutes\2012 06 26 PC Minutes Excerpt.doc 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL JULY 10, 2012 
  
 
 

 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
8. REZONING APPLICATION (File Number Z 740) – Proposed Charter One Bank, 125 

Stephenson Highway and 1250 W. 14 Mile, Section 35, From 0 (Office) to IB (Integrated 
Industrial and Business) District 
 
Mr. Savidant gave a brief review of the application. 
 
The petitioner, Jason Horton of Lormax Stern Development Company, was present.  Mr. 
Horton distributed three drawings.  The first drawing depicted the existing site.  The two 
conceptual drawings showed:  a) use of the existing building for storage and potentially 
adding a Building A; and b) the existing building demolished and redevelopment of the 
site. 
 
Mr. Hutson shared his position on conditional rezoning applications and stated he would 
not be in favor of the application at this point in time because there are too many 
options open for development of the site.   
 
There was discussion on: 
• Prohibited use list provided by the petitioner. 
• Allowable uses in IB district. 
• Layout of two story buildings with respect to surrounding residential. 
 
Mr. Carlisle addressed the following items with the petitioner: 
• Light and heavy manufacturing use. 
• Bus terminal use. 
• 30’ greenbelt. 
• Parking. 
 

 
G:\Conditional Rezoning\CR-007 Charter One Bank Branch Sec 35\Minutes\2012 07 10 PC Minutes Excerpt.doc 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL JULY 24, 2012 
  
 
 

CONDITIONAL REZONING REQUEST 
 
9. PUBLIC HEARING – CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR 007, 

formerly File Number Z 740) – Proposed Charter One Bank Branch, 125 Stephenson 
Highway and 1250 W. 14 Mile Road, Section 35, From O (Office) District to IB 
(Integrated Industrial and Business) District 
 
Mr. Savidant gave a review on the conditional rezoning application.  He read the 
petitioner’s list of uses that would be prohibited and criteria relating to any new 
construction.  Mr. Savidant said the application is consistent with the Master Plan and 
the conditions volunteered by the petitioner are reasonable.  The Planning Department 
recommends moving the request forward to City Council with a favorable 
recommendation. 
 
There was discussion on: 
• Site plan approval process; conditions. 
• Landscaping 30’ greenbelt with coniferous trees. 
• Site plan submittal not required by Zoning Ordinance. 
• Conditional Rezoning Agreement, required by Zoning Ordinance. 
• 50 foot total buffer to residential; 30 foot volunteered by petitioner plus 20 foot 

setback. 
 
Mr. Strat said he would vote no because the application does not meet the intent of the 
State to permit conditional rezonings. 
 
The petitioners, Daniel Stern and Jason Horton, of Lormax Stern Development Company 
were present.  Mr. Stern announced the company has a potential viable user for the 
building on site. 
 
Mr. Horton said it is their intent to plant trees along the 30’ greenbelt.  He briefly 
discussed marketing strategy for the site.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-07-051 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Sanzica 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City Council 
that the O (Office) to IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) conditional rezoning 
request, as per Section 16.04 of the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance, located on the 
northwest corner of Stephenson Highway and 14 Mile Road (125 Stephenson Highway 
and 1250 W. 14 Mile Road), within Section 35, being approximately 7 acres in size, be 
granted, for the following reasons and with the following conditions:  



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL JULY 24, 2012 
  
 
 

 
1. The execution of a Conditional Rezoning Agreement. 
2. The application is consistent with the Master Plan. 
3. The application is compatible with existing zoning districts and land uses. 
4. The applicant proposes the following conditions that reduce potential impacts of the 

proposed IB district on abutting residential properties: 
A. The property can be used for all permitted uses allowed in the IB zoning 

classification except for the following uses which are expressly prohibited: 
a) Manufacturing and assembly uses which utilize hazardous materials or which 

release any odor, noise  or vibration into the environment 
b) Material recovering facilities 
c) Bus terminals 
d) Building and lumber supplies 
e) Outdoor commercial recreation 
f) Outdoor storage facilities 
g) Open air businesses 
h) Adult use businesses 
i) Vehicle repair stations 
j) Vehicle auctions 
k) Vehicle washes 
l) Dry cleaners and laundries 
m) Central dry cleaning/laundry plants 
n) Outdoor dining adjacent to the east and west sides  and along the north rear 

of any buildings 
o) Commercial kennels/pet day care 
p) Vehicle fueling stations 
q) Ambulance facilities 
r) Commercial wind energy conversion systems and meteorological towers  
s) Truck terminals 

B. Further, that new development of the property is also subject to the following 
additional conditions: 
a) New buildings and structures shall be subject to all applicable ordinances, 

site plan requirements and site plan approval. 
b) Heights of new buildings shall not exceed two stories.  
c) A 30 foot landscaped greenbelt shall be constructed adjacent to the north and 

west boundary lines that abut residential homes.  
d) Truck deliveries between 11 p.m. and 8 a.m. shall be prohibited. 
e) Outdoor storage of materials shall be prohibited. 

 
Yes: Edmunds, Hutson, Kempen, Krent, Sanzica, Schepke, Schultz, Tagle 
No: Strat 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 



 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 
 
Date:         August 2, 2012                     
 
 
To:   Honorable Mayor and City Council Members     
   
From:  Mike Culpepper, Acting City Manager  

Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
M. Aileen Bittner, City Clerk 

 
Subject: Revisions to 2011-2012 City Council Rules of Procedure 
 
 
 
During the Study Session held on July 23, 2012, as part of the Regular City Council Meeting, City 
Council arrived at a consensus regarding revisions to multiple Rules of Procedure. City 
Administration, during the course of incorporating these revisions into the draft document, discovered 
a few areas that had caused confusion in the past or simply needed clarification.   
 
City Administration has provided suggested revisions to these Rules: 6.A. Regular Meeting Agenda; 
6.B. Closed Meeting Agenda; 9.B. Closed Session Minutes; 10. Proclamations; 11. Reconsideration 
of Questions; 13. Withdrawal of Motions Prior to Voting; 26. Video and Audio Presentations. It is the 
hope of Administration that the suggested revisions will help City Council in the application of these 
Rules. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

bittnera
Text Box
H-01



 

 

 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-08- 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the 2011-2012 City Council Rules of 
Procedure as revised by City Council at the July 23, 2012 City Council Meeting and including the 
suggested revisions made by City Administration. 
 
 



 

 

 

 
 

RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR THE 
CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF TROY, MICHIGAN 
 

Adopted: February 20, 2012 
 

 
 

1. APPOINTMENT OF MAYOR PRO TEM ......................................................... 1 
2. CODE OF ETHICS ........................................................................................... 1 
3. DESIGNATION OF ACTING MAYOR ............................................................. 1 
4. SPECIAL MEETINGS ...................................................................................... 1 
5. REGULAR MEETINGS .................................................................................... 2 
6. AGENDA .......................................................................................................... 2 
7. ORDER OF BUSINESS ................................................................................... 2 
8. CABLE CASTING OF CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS ........................................ 3 
9. MINUTES ......................................................................................................... 3 
10. PROCLAMATIONS .......................................................................................... 4 
11. RECONSIDERATION OF QUESTIONS .......................................................... 4 
12. RESCISSION OF QUESTIONS ....................................................................... 4 
13. WITHDRAWAL OF MOTIONS PRIOR TO VOTING ....................................... 4 
14. PUBLIC HEARING ........................................................................................... 4 
15. CONSENT AGENDA ....................................................................................... 4 
16. APPOINTMENTS ............................................................................................. 5 
17. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND VISITORS ................................................ 6 
18. POSTPONE ..................................................................................................... 7 
19. RULES OF ORDER ......................................................................................... 7 
20. MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES ...................................................................... 7 
21. EXPENSES: OUT-OF-TOWN TRAVEL FOR CITY BUSINESS ..................... 7 
22. ABSENCES AT COUNCIL MEETINGS ........................................................... 7 
23. SUSPEND RULES ........................................................................................... 8 
24. COUNCIL DISCUSSION .................................................................................. 8 
25. AGENDA ITEMS SUBMITTED BY COUNCIL MEMBERS ............................. 8 
26. VIDEO AND AUDIO PRESENTATIONS ......................................................... 8 
27. CONTINUED AGENDA ITEMS NOT CONSIDERED BEFORE 12:00 AM ..... 8 
28. VIOLATIONS .................................................................................................... 8 
29. WIRE COMMUNICATIONS BY AND TO COUNCIL MEMBERS DURING ANY 

MEETING OF COUNCIL ...................................................................... 8 
 



RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL  
CITY OF TROY, MICHIGAN         Page 1 
 

Adopted: 02/20/2012 

1. APPOINTMENT OF MAYOR PRO TEM 
The selection of Mayor Pro Tem shall rotate annually in the following order: McGinnis, Slater, 
Fleming, Tietz, Henderson, Campbell.  
 

2. CODE OF ETHICS 
a) The City Council Code of Ethics shall be reviewed in November of each election 

calendar year, and all City Council members shall agree to abide by the City Council 
Code of Ethics, and shall evidence this agreement by affixing their signature to a 
written copy of the Code of Ethics at the earliest opportunity, and providing a copy to 
the City Clerk.   

b) The Board and Committee Code of Ethics shall be reviewed in November of each 
calendar year, and all Board and Committee members shall agree upon appointment 
to abide by the Board and Committee Code of Ethics, and shall evidence this 
agreement by affixing their signature to a written copy of the Code of Ethics at the 
earliest opportunity, and providing a copy to the City Clerk.   

 

3. DESIGNATION OF ACTING MAYOR 
In the absence or disability of the Mayor and the Mayor Pro Tem, the Council Member 
present who has served longest shall be designated Acting Mayor and shall perform the 
duties of the Mayor. 

4. SPECIAL MEETINGS 
A. CALLING OF SPECIAL MEETINGS (Pursuant to City Charter Section 4.2): 

Special meetings shall be called by the Clerk on the written request of the Mayor, 
or any two members of the Council on at least twenty-four hours written notice to 
each member of the Council, served personally or left at his usual place of 
residence; but a special meeting may be held on shorter notice if all members of 
the Council are present or have waived notice thereof in writing. 

 
B. DOCUMENTATION: 

Special meetings shall be exclusively limited to items specifically referenced in the 
Call of the Meeting. 
• Special Meeting Posting: Pursuant to City Charter a printed meeting notice for each 

specially called meeting shall contain the items indicated in the written notice calling 
the meeting.  

• Study Session (Special Meeting) Agenda and Posting: Study Session Agendas 
shall contain the items as indicated in the motion calling the meeting.  

 
C. POSTING AND DELIVERY: 

Special Meeting Calling Notice and/or Agenda shall be personally delivered to each 
Council Member and posted for public display at least twenty-four (24) hours in 
advance of the meeting. 

 
D. ORDER OF BUSINESS: 



RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL  
CITY OF TROY, MICHIGAN         Page 2 
 

Adopted: 02/20/2012 

At each Study Session (Special Meeting) of the Council, the business to be considered 
shall include the items listed and in the following order: 

 
A. Call to Order 
B. Roll Call: 

1) Listing of Council Members 
2) Excuse Absent Council Members pursuant to Rule Number 21. 

C. Items as Indicated in the Motion Calling of the Meeting 
D. Items Not Indicated in the Motion Call the Meeting (Pursuant to City Charter 

Section 4.2): 
1) Special meetings are limited to what is expressly indicated in the Call of the 

Meeting (Motion of Council or written notice), except as set forth below. 
E. Amendments/Additions to Agenda (Pursuant to City Charter Section 4.3): 

In order for City Council to address items at a Special Meeting that are in addition to 
the Items expressly indicated in the Call of a Special Meeting, all members of City 
Council must consent to the requested addition(s) in writing and all Council members 
present at the Special Meeting must consent. 

F. Public Comment 
G. Adjournment 

5. REGULAR MEETINGS 
Regular meetings shall be held in the Council Chambers at 7:30 P.M. Meeting dates will be 
established, by resolution, prior to the end of the preceding calendar year. 

6. AGENDA 
A. Regular Meeting Agenda: A printed agenda for each regularly scheduled meeting shall 

be produced at least forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting. Every item of 
business to come before the Council shall be filed with the City Clerk by noon on the 
Wednesday preceding the Monday on which the Council meets. It shall be the duty of 
the City Clerk to have delivered, as soon as practical, to each member of the Council a 
complete agenda of the items to be considered at the following meeting. Each item on 
the agenda shall have sufficient explanation to indicate its intent. All questions items 
introduced by the City Council members that do not appear on the agenda meet the 
Wednesday noon deadline will be referred to a later meeting, except by suspension of 
these rules. A packet, excluding all confidential items, will be posted on the City’s 
Website at least 48 hours prior to Council meetings. 
 

B. Closed Session Agenda: Where a Closed Session is requested of for a pending case, 
pursuant to MCL 15.268 (e), the specific name(s) of each case is to be included 
identified in the resolutionpursuant to MCL 15.268 (e), even though the specific name(s) 
is not technically required under the Open Meetings Act. Where a Closed Session is 
requested for any collective bargaining unit,  discussion pursuant to MCL 15.268 (c), the 
specific name(s)bargaining unit is to be included identified pursuant to MCL 15.268 (c), 
even though not technically required under the Open Meetings Act.  

7. ORDER OF BUSINESS 
At each Regular meeting of the Council, the business to be considered shall be taken up for 



RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL  
CITY OF TROY, MICHIGAN         Page 3 
 

Adopted: 02/20/2012 

consideration and disposition in the following order: 
 
Invocation 
Pledge of Allegiance 
A. Call to Order 
B. Roll Call 

1) Listing of Council Members 
2) Excuse Absent Council Members pursuant to Rule Number 22 

C. Certificates of Recognition and Special Presentations 
D. Carryover Items 
E. Public Hearings 
F. Public Comment for Items On the Agenda– In accordance with the Rules of Procedure of 

the City Council, Rule Number 17 - Members of the Public and Visitors 
G. City Council/City Administration Response/Reply to Public Comment  
H. Postponed Items 
I.  Regular Business 
J.  Consent Agenda 

1) Approval of “I” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
2) Address of “I” Items Removed for Discussion 

K.  Memorandums and Future Council Agenda Items 
L. Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda – In accordance with the Rules of 

Procedure of the City Council, Rule Number 17 – Members of the Public and Visitors 
LM..  Council Referrals - Items appearing under Council Referrals are items intended for 

City Council action that are brought forward by the Mayor or Council Members in 
accordance with Rule 6 (A).before the City Manager’s agenda deadline for consideration 
at the next regular meeting.  

M.N.  Council Comments - Items for the good of the order brought forward by Mayor and 
Council. will be placed on the next Regular Meeting Agenda for Action. Items appearing 
under Council Comments are not intended for discussion or action at the meeting at which 
they first appear. 

N.O.  Reports 
O.P.  Study Items 
P.Q.  Closed Session 
Q.R.  Adjournment 

8. CABLE CASTING OF CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS 
All City Council Meetings will be broadcast on WTRY, with the exception of Closed sessions 
and Council retreats. 

9. MINUTES 
A. Minutes: The minutes will be distributed to the Council prior to their approval. The 

minutes will be placed on the Consent Agenda for approval. 
B. Closed Session Minutes: Where a Closed Session is requested for discussion of a 
pending case, the specific name(s) is to be included pursuant to MCL 15.268 (e), even 
though the specific name(s) is not technically required under the Open Meetings Act. 
Where a Closed Session is requested for any collective bargaining unit, the specific 
name(s) of a collective bargaining unit is to be included pursuant to MCL 15.268 (c), 



RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL  
CITY OF TROY, MICHIGAN         Page 4 
 

Adopted: 02/20/2012 

even though not technically required under the Open Meetings Act.No official City 
Council action will be necessary for closed session minutes, since the closed session 
minutes will reflect only the reason for the closed session (in compliance with Section 6 
(B), the date, the starting and ending time and the persons in attendance.  

10. PROCLAMATIONS 
Proclamations, which are formal public announcements made by City Council, shall be 
included in the agenda under Reports and Communications and may be brought before 
Council or City Administration for consideration by any member. Proclamations will be placed 
on the Consent Agenda for approval. and may include a presentation listed under Certificates 
of Recognition and Special Presentations. 

11. RECONSIDERATION OF QUESTIONS 
Reconsideration ofA motion to reconsider any vote of the Council may be made by either side 
of the voted motion and shall require the affirmative vote of the majority of the Council 
Members*elect. If such a motion to reconsider passes, and new information has been brought 
forward, then any member of Council may move to take action on the motion that is to be 
reconsidered, and any such motion would pass by an Reconsideration of any vote of the 
Council may further be made by either side of the voted motion and shall require the 
affirmative vote of the majority of the Council Members elect. provided that new information 
has been brought forward. *Charter states “majority of the members elect.” 

12. RESCISSION OF QUESTIONS 
Rescission of any vote of the Council shall require the affirmative vote of the majority of the 
Council Members. *Charter states “majority of the members elect.” 

13. WITHDRAWAL OF MOTIONS PRIOR TO VOTING  
Any motion may be withdrawn by its maker prior to voting. A motion to withdraw must receive 
a second and the affirmative vote of the majority of the Council Members present.  

14. PUBLIC HEARING 
Public Hearings will be held after required notice has been provided. Notices shall inform 
recipients of possible continuations of hearings. The City Council may upon affirmative vote of 
a majority of its members "continue" said hearing at a future date designated in the resolution. 
If the City Council elects to continue the Public Hearing it will appear in the designated 
meeting Agenda under the topic of "Public Hearings".  

15. CONSENT AGENDA 
The Consent Agenda includes items of a routine nature and will be approved with one motion. 
That motion will approve the recommended action for each item on the Consent Agenda. Any 
Council Member may ask a question regarding an item as well as speak in opposition to the 
recommended action by removing an item from the Consent Agenda and having it considered 
as a separate item. Any item so removed from the Consent Agenda shall be considered after 
other items on the consent portion of the agenda have been heard. Public comment on 
Consent Agenda Items will be permitted under Agenda Item F.  



RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL  
CITY OF TROY, MICHIGAN         Page 5 
 

Adopted: 02/20/2012 

16. APPOINTMENTS 
A. Appointments to Boards, Commissions and Committees: 

 
The Mayor shall, with City Council concurrence, appoint members of Boards or 
Committees as governed by State Statute or local ordinances. 
 
The Mayor Pro Tem will contact incumbents to determine their interest in being nominated 
for reappointment. 
 
The Mayor or any Council Member desiring to nominate a person for appointment to a 
Board, Commission, or Committee shall at the meeting prior to the appointment, submit 
such name, for nomination. A brief summary of background and personal data as to 
nominee's qualifications should be presented at the time of nomination, except that such a 
resume shall not be required for the re-nomination of a current member, or if the Council 
unanimously agrees that a resume is not necessary. Resumes will be submitted on or 
before the time of nomination. 
 
Nominations will occur during any regular meeting of the Council. A resolution to nominate 
will be considered during the "Regular Business" of the agenda. All nominations are 
subject to Section "B" which appears below. 

 
B. Method of Voting on Nominees: 

 
1) Where the number of nominees does not exceed the number of positions to be filled, a roll 

call vote shall be used. 
2) Where the number of nominations exceeds the number of positions to be filled, voting shall 

take place by the City Clerk calling the roll of the Council and each Council Member is to 
indicate the names of the individuals he/she wishes to fill the vacancies 

3) When no candidate receives a majority vote, the candidate(s) with the least number of votes 
shall be eliminated from the ensuing ballot. 

4) No member of the City Council shall serve on any committee, commission or board of the City 
of Troy, except the Retirement System Board of Trustees, Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan 
and Trust Board, and the Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA) unless membership is 
required by Statute or the City Charter. 

5) Persons nominated, but not appointed during this process will be sent a letter thanking them 
for their willingness to serve the community. 

6) Recognition will be given to persons who have concluded their service to the community on 
Boards and Commissions. 
 
C. Appointment of City of Troy Representation to SEMCOG and SOCRRA 

 
SEMCOG (Southeastern Michigan Council of Governments) Representation: The 
Mayor and City Council shall appoint one Delegate and one Alternate to serve on the 
SEMCOG General Assembly for a term of two-years expiring at 7:30 PM on the Monday 
following the Regular City Council Election. The appointments shall be made at the 
organizational meeting of Council at the first Regular meeting of every odd-year 
November. 



RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL  
CITY OF TROY, MICHIGAN         Page 6 
 

Adopted: 02/20/2012 

 
SOCRRA (South Oakland County Resource Recovery Authority) Representation: 
The Mayor and City Council shall appoint one delegate and one alternate to serve on 
the SOCRRA Board for a term of one-year expiring on June 15th.  

17. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND VISITORS 
Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. NOTE TO THE PUBLIC: 
City Council requests that if you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of 
the appropriate department(s) whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been 
resolved satisfactorily, you are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and 
if still not resolved satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
• Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended 

with the majority consent of City Council. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 

five (5)three (3) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 

five (5)three (3) minutes to address Postponed, Regular Business, or Consent Agenda or 
Study items or any other item on the Agenda as permitted under the Open Meetings Act 
during the Public Comment for Items On the Agenda portion of the aAgenda. 

• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 
three (3) minutes to address any topic not on the Agenda as permitted under the Open 
Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda portion of the 
Agenda. 

• All members of the public who wish to address the Council at a meeting shall be allowed 
to speak only if they have signed up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen 
minutes after the meeting’s start time. Signing up to speak requires each speaker provide 
his or her name and residency status (Troy resident, non-resident, or Troy business 
owner). If the speaker is addressing an Item (or Items) that appear on the pre-printed 
agenda, then the speaker shall also identify each such agenda item number(s) to be 
addressed. 

• City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority vote of the City 
Council members. 

• Agenda items that are related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated 
should initiate the scheduling of a Special meeting for that specific purpose. 

 
Prior to Public Comment for Items On the Agenda, the Mayor will provide a verbal notification 
of the rules of decorum for City Council meetings. In addition, the written Agenda Packet will 
include the following language, as approved by City Council: 
 
The audience should be aware that all comments are to be directed to the Council rather 
than to City Administration or the audience. Anyone who wishes to address the Council is 
required to sign up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen minutes of the start 
of the meeting. There are two Public Comment portions of the Agenda. For Items On the 
Agenda, speakers can sign up to address Postponed, Regular Business, Consent Agenda, 
or Study items or any other item on the Agenda. Speakers can sign up to address all other 
topics under Items Not on the Agenda.  Also, there is a timer on the City Council table in 



RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL  
CITY OF TROY, MICHIGAN         Page 7 
 

Adopted: 02/20/2012 

front of the Mayor that turns yellow when there is one minute of speaker time remaining, 
and turns red when the speaker's time is up.    
 In order to make the meeting more orderly and out of respect, please do not clap during the 
meeting, and please do not use expletives or make derogatory or disparaging comments 
about any one person or group.  If you do so, then there may be immediate consequences, 
including having the microphone turned off, being asked to leave the meeting, and/or the 
deletion of speaker comments for any re-broadcast of the meeting.  Speakers should also 
be careful to avoid saying anything that would subject them to civil liability, such as slander 
and defamation.   
 Please avoid these consequences and voluntarily assist us in maintaining the decorum 
befitting this great City. 

18. POSTPONE  
A motion to postpone may be made for a definite period of time. Items will automatically 
appear on the appropriate agenda. 

19. RULES OF ORDER 
Robert's Rules of Order, current edition, as clarified by the City Clerk, is hereby adopted and 
made a part hereof, except as modified by these Rules of Procedure, the Charter, and the 
City Code. 

20. MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 
Reasonable and necessary expenses incurred in service on behalf of the City shall be paid 
for the Mayor and Council, provided that at the end of each month a detailed expense report 
is submitted and approved by the City Council. 

21. EXPENSES: OUT-OF-TOWN TRAVEL FOR CITY BUSINESS 
A. Funds providing for Council representation at State and National conferences sponsored 

by affiliations of cities will be annually approved in the budget for the subject fiscal year. 
The City Council will by advance resolution grant authorization for out of town travel to 
specific places, for conference purposes. Members of the City Council will submit 
expense vouchers exceeding $50.00 per day to attend out-of-town meetings and 
conferences, with additional allowances being made for transportation (paid at the air 
coach rate, City pool car, City Vehicle rental rate, or gas mileage at current IRS 
guidelines, depending upon the mode of transportation) and lodging. Expenses may be 
authorized for payment by the City Manager, and a copy of the expense report form will 
be placed on the Council agenda under Reports and Communications. 

 
B. Detailed and receipted expenses, not to exceed $150.00, to attend legislative committee 

hearings, legislative meetings, etc., may be authorized for payment by the City Manager 
without prior authorization by the Council, and a copy of the expense report form, along 
with receipts, will be placed on the Council agenda under Reports and Communications. 

22. ABSENCES AT COUNCIL MEETINGS 
A.  Council members who are unable to attend a Council meeting and desire an excused 

absence shall notify the City Manager, City Attorney or City Clerk of their absence in 
writing prior to the meeting and indicate the reason for the absence. The reason shall be 



RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL  
CITY OF TROY, MICHIGAN         Page 8 
 

Adopted: 02/20/2012 

entered in the proceedings of the Council at the time of each absence. 
 
B.  In the event of an absence of a Council member at a meeting, the City Manager is 

directed to supply such absent Council member with information about any special 
meetings that may have been scheduled. 

23. SUSPEND RULES 
The Rules of Procedure may be waived by a simple majority. 

24. COUNCIL DISCUSSION 
No member of Council shall speak a second time on any item under discussion until all other 
members desiring to speak on that item have been heard. No member of Council shall be 
allowed to speak for more than five (5) minutes at a time. 

25. AGENDA ITEMS SUBMITTED BY COUNCIL MEMBERS 
Mayor and Council Members submitting an agenda item that calls for a vote shall send the 
item to the City Manager in a timely manner in writing. Staff professional opinion will may be 
written to accompany the item for discussion and a vote on the matter. Rule 17 would govern, 
limiting any presentations to 15 minutes.Presentations at the Council table shall be limited to 
15 minutes. 

26. VIDEO AND AUDIO PRESENTATIONS  
Video and Audio Presentations may not be submitted for presentation at a Council meeting 
unless submitted to the Troy City Clerk by 12:00 Noonnoon on the day of the meeting. 
Inappropriate material will be prohibited. 

27. CONTINUED AGENDA ITEMS NOT CONSIDERED BEFORE 12:00 AM 
Any item on the Council agenda that has not been discussed by 12:00 AM of the morning 
following the beginning of the meeting shall be continued to the next regular meeting as a 
Carryover Item, unless City Council takes action to the contrary. 

28. VIOLATIONS 
The City Clerk shall be responsible for reporting violations of time limitations or speaking 
sequence to the Chair. 

29. WIRE COMMUNICATIONS BY AND TO COUNCIL MEMBERS DURING ANY 
MEETING OF COUNCIL 
All communications are subject to the Michigan Open Meetings Act, therefore members of the 
City Council shall not engage in any form of wire communication, as defined by U.S. Code 
Title 18, Part I, Chapter 119, Section 2510, during any meeting of the Council. 



bittnera
Text Box
I-04













bittnera
Text Box
I-05









CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft August 13, 2012 
 

- 1 - 

Pastor Stephen Husava from Northfield Hills Baptist Church performed the Invocation.  The 
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was given. 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Monday, August 13, 2012, at City Hall, 
500 W. Big Beaver Road.  Mayor Daniels called the meeting to order at 7:33 PM. 

B. ROLL CALL: 
Mayor Janice Daniels 
Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming 
Dave Henderson 
Maureen McGinnis 
Dane Slater 
Doug Tietz 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 No Certificates of Recognition and Special Presentations 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items  

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 Public Hearing for the Granting of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate 

(IFEC) for US Farathane Corporation at 750 W. Maple  
 
The Mayor OPENED the Public Hearing. 
The Mayor CLOSED the Public Hearing after receiving comment from Richard Peters. 
 
Resolution #2012-08-156 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by McGinnis  
 
WHEREAS, After due notice and proper hearing, the City Council of the City of Troy on July 
25, 2011, established an Industrial Development District (IDD) for property known as 750 W. 
Maple, Troy, MI 48083, Parcel # 88-20-28-304-023; and 
 
WHEREAS, An Application has been submitted by US Farathane Corporation, for an Industrial 
Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for personal property at 750 W. Maple, Troy, MI. 48083 
for five (5) years; and 
 
WHEREAS, After due and proper notice by the City Clerk, the City Council, on August 13, 
2012, held a Public Hearing giving opportunity for comment by all taxing units as to the 
possibility that the granting of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for US 

bittnera
Text Box
J-02a



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft August 13, 2012 
 

- 2 - 

Farathane Corporation, at 750 W. Maple, Troy, MI. 48083 may have the effect of substantially 
impeding the operation of the taxing unit, or impairing the financial soundness of the taxing unit; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, The aggregate SEV of real and personal property exempt from ad valorem taxes 
within the City of Troy, after granting this certificate will not exceed 5% of an amount equal to 
the sum of the SEV of the City of Troy, plus the SEV of real and personal property thus 
exempted; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council has FOUND THAT THE 
GRANTING of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for US Farathane 
Corporation, at 750 W. Maple, Troy, MI. 48083 shall not substantially impede the operation of 
the City of Troy or the other taxing units, NOR HAS IT BEEN FOUND THAT THE GRANTING 
of the Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) will impair the financial soundness of the 
City of Troy, or the other taxing units which levy taxes on said property; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the application to for 
an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for US Farathane Corporation, at 750 W. 
Maple, Troy, MI. 48083, Parcel # 88-20-28-304-023, for personal property for a term of five (5) 
years, after completion, CONTINGENT upon the execution of a Letter of Agreement between 
the City of Troy and US Farathane Corporation, and the payment of the fees in accordance 
with Public Act 198 of 1974, as amended; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO 
EXECUTE the Letter of Agreement between the City of Troy and US Farathane Corporation, a 
copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original minutes of this meeting; and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby AUTHORIZED TO COMPLETE the 
Application and TRANSMIT same to the State Tax Commission, Treasury Building, P.O. Box 
30471, Lansing, MI  48909-7971. 
 
Yes: Campbell, Fleming, Henderson, McGinnis, Slater  
No: Daniels, Tietz  
 
MOTION CARRIED 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT:  
Walters, Roger Spoke about traffic issues on Boyd Street. 
Fair, Daniel G.,  Spoke about the Troy Fire and Police Departments. 
Geiger, M.L. Spoke requesting unification of City Council. 
Savage, James Spoke on Item I-5 City Council Rules of Procedure regarding public 

comment. 
Kajma, Linda Spoke about Mayor Daniels. 
Burgess, Sandra Promoted Troy Restaurant Week - August 19 – 24, 2012.  For more 

information, please visit www.troyrestaurantweek.com. 
Peters, Richard Spoke about various topics. 
Kulesz, John Promoted Recall Janice Daniels fund raiser at Joe Kool’s on August 

18th at 6 PM - a $25 donation requested. 

http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere
http://www.troyrestaurantweek.com/
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere


CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft August 13, 2012 
 

- 3 - 

Bernardi, Mary Ann Spoke on Item I-5 City Council Rules of Procedure regarding public 
comment. 

Howrylak, Martin Spoke on Item I-5 City Council Rules of Procedure regarding public 
comment. 

Hodorek, Ellen Spoke about the State of the City Address. 

G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT: 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 
H-1  Council Member Henderson Referred Distracted Driving Ordinance for Discussion 

(Postponed from July 23, 2012) 
 
Resolution #2012-08-157 
Moved by Henderson  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS City Administration to prepare an 
amendment to Chapter 106 – Traffic by deleting part 3. of Section 1.20.05.  
 
Yes: Fleming, Henderson, Tietz, Daniels  
No: Campbell, McGinnis, Slater  
 
MOTION CARRIED 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 

Council Appointments – Parks and Recreation Board 
 
a) Mayoral Appointments - None 
 
b) City Council Appointments 
 
Resolution #2012-08-158 
Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated:  
 

Parks and Recreation Board 
Appointed by Council 

7 Regular Members and 1 Troy School Board Member: 
Regular Member: 3 Year Term  /  Troy School Board Member: 1 Year Term 

 
 
Term Expires:  07/31/2013 Gary Hauff (Troy School Board Member) 

http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere


CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft August 13, 2012 
 

- 4 - 

 
Term Expires:  07/31/2013 Aditya Yelamanchi (Student Rep.) 

 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City 

Council Nominations – Historic District Commission 
 
a) Mayoral Nominations - None 
 
b) City Council Nominations 

 
Resolution #2012-08-159 
Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Slater  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council Meeting for 
action: 
 

Historic District Commission 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Term Expires:  05/15/2015 Timothy McGee 
 Term currently held by: Muriel Rounds 
 

 
Yes: Henderson, McGinnis, Slater, Tietz, Campbell, Fleming  
No: Daniels  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-3 No Closed Session Requested 
 
I-4 Oakland County Board of Canvassers Interlocal Agreement 
 
Resolution #2012-08-160 
Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES an Agreement with Oakland County 
for the canvass of local elections at a fee of $25.00 per precinct. The City Clerk is 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft August 13, 2012 
 

- 5 - 

AUTHORIZED to sign the agreement between the City of Troy and Oakland County to utilize 
the services of the Oakland County Board of Canvassers. 
 
Yes:  McGinnis, Slater, Daniels, Campbell, Fleming, Henderson  
No: None 
Abstain: Tietz  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-5 City Council Rules of Procedure 
 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by McGinnis  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the 2011-2012 City Council Rules of 
Procedure as revised by City Council at the July 23, 2012 City Council Meeting and including 
the suggested revisions made by City Administration. 
 
Vote on Resolution to Postpone Item I-5 City Council Rules of Procedure 
 
Resolution #2012-08-161 
Moved by Tietz  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby POSTPONES Item I-5 City Council Rules of 
Procedure to the August 27, 2012 Regular City Council Meeting. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-6 Proposed Resolution Requesting Changes to State Fireworks Statute 
 
Resolution #2012-08-162 
Moved by Daniels  
Seconded by Slater  
 
WHEREAS, 2011 PA No. 256 amended the law concerning fireworks in the State of Michigan, 
and these new provisions were effective on January 1, 2012; and  
 
WHEREAS, The revised state fireworks statutes, specifically MCL 28.451 et.seq., resulted in 
many complaints and concerns being raised by municipal constituents during the most recent 
4th of July holiday period; and  
 
WHEREAS, The statutory revisions to MCL 28.451 et. seq. also contain provisions that have 
created some concerns for Michigan municipalities. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft August 13, 2012 
 

- 6 - 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council strongly URGES the 
Michigan Legislature to revisit and revise the state fireworks statutes, MCL 28.451 et. seq., to 
address the following:  

 
 Provide clarification as to the powers of municipalities to establish reasonable regulations 

on all days, including designated holidays, in furtherance of the municipal obligation to 
provide for the public peace and health and safety of persons and property.  These 
municipal powers include but are not limited to restrictions on the hours that fireworks can 
be discharged or restrictions on the locations that fireworks can be discharged.  
 

 Remove any potential conflicts between the Michigan Occupational Safety and Health Act 
(PA 154 of 1974, as amended), the Michigan Fire Prevention Code Act, (PA 207 of 1941, 
as amended), the International Fire Code (2009) and MCL 28.451 et. seq..  
 

 Clarify the storage and disposal responsibilities imposed on municipal officials for seized or 
illegal fireworks.   
 

 Articulate the pre-emptive abilities of a municipal government to enact emergency 
moratoriums, based on hazardous environmental conditions.   
 

 Clarify the powers of municipal officials to enforce reasonable regulations on all days, 
including designated holidays.  
 

 Explicitly affirm that fireworks distributors and entities are not exempt from any and all local 
municipal regulations governing temporary businesses.   
 

 Apply consistent regulations governing minors who purchase, use, store or discharge 
fireworks.  
 

 Explicitly delegate inspection responsibilities to municipal officials, since this will increase 
the knowledge and preparedness for emergency responders, as well as the timeliness of 
the inspections.  This also requires coordinating provisions for payment to the municipalities 
for the inspection and other work performed.  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk shall SEND a copy of this Resolution to all 
state elected officials representing any portion of the City of Troy.    
 
Yes:  Daniels, Campbell, Fleming, Henderson, McGinnis, Slater  
No: Tietz  
 
MOTION CARRIED 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2012-08-163 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by McGinnis  



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft August 13, 2012 
 

- 7 - 

 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item(s) as printed. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Resolution #2012-08-163-J-2 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Minutes of the Regular City 
Council Meeting of July 23, 2012, as submitted. 
 
J-3 No Proposed City of Troy Proclamations 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Bid Award – Lowest Bidder Meeting 

Specifications – Fitness Equipment 
 
Resolution #2012-08-163-J-4a 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to purchase and install seven 
(7) New Matrix T5x Treadmills, one (1) Octane XrideXR #6000 Seated Elliptical Cross Trainer, 
two (2) Matrix C5x Climbmills, and two (2) Octane LateralX (LX8000) at the Troy Community 
Center less Trade-ins of eight (8) TRUE Commercial Grade Treadmills, one (1) NUSTEP, and 
one (1) Stairmaster Stepmill to the lowest bidder meeting specifications, All Pro Exercise of 
Plymouth, MI for an estimated net total cost of $52,948.00, all at prices contained in the bid 
tabulation dated July 19, 2012.   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT UPON the company’s 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates 
and all other specified requirements.  
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: National Intergovernmental Purchasing 

Alliance (NIPA) – Combination Sewer Cleaning/Jetting Truck and 2012/13 Budget 
Amendment  

 
Resolution #2012-08-163-J-4b 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby approves a contract to purchase a 2013 Vactor – 
combination sewer cleaning\jetting truck with a 15-yard debris tank and dual diesel engines 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft August 13, 2012 
 

- 8 - 

from Jack Doheny Supplies, Inc of Northville, MI, through the National Intergovernmental 
Purchasing Alliance (NIPA) Cooperative Program for an estimated total cost of $396,264.00.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council authorizes the sale of the 2002 Vactor 
sewer truck to either Jack Doheny Supplies, Inc at a trade-in allowance of $88,000.00, or to 
another vendor solicited through marketing venues such as trade publications or websites, if 
the net proceeds from the sale exceeds the trade-in value of $88,000.00.  
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby amends the 2012/2013 Fleet 
Division Replacement Fund Budget to include the monies needed to complete this purchase.   
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: MITN Purchasing Cooperative – Oakland 

County – Mutual Aid Fire Hose Testing 
 
Resolution #2012-08-163-J-4c 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract for fire hose testing 
services during the 2012/2013 fiscal year from the low bidder, Waterway Michigan LLC of 
Caledonia, MI, through a MITN Cooperative Award hosted by Oakland County at a unit price of 
$.21 per foot for an estimated total cost of $10,920.00. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT UPON contractor’s 
submission of properly executed contract documents, including insurance certificates and all 
other specified requirements. 
  
J-5  Sole Source – Upgrade LibertyNET to OnBase Document Management 
 
Resolution #2012-08-163-J-5 
 
WHEREAS, The City has utilized LibertyNET since 2005 to manage electronic documents 
which has greatly streamlined a number of processes and made accessing documents much 
easier; and 
 
WHEREAS, LibertyNET was subsequently purchased by Hyland Software of Westlake, Ohio in 
July of 2008, but would only support the LibertyNET product for 3-5 years, as they offer a 
similar product known as OnBase; and 
 
WHEREAS, Hyland is offering a like for like match of the OnBase software at no charge with 
fees only for implementation, training and ongoing maintenance/support;   
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES and 
AUTHORIZES the LibertyNET upgrade to OnBase software from the sole source provider of 
proprietary software, Hyland Software of Westlake, Ohio, as detailed in Attachment A, Costs; a 
copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting, for an estimated 
total cost of $85,900, with estimated yearly maintenance fees of 18% of list the first year, or 
$48,051; 19% of list the second year, or $50,720, and then 20% of list currently at $53,389, for 
each subsequent year. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft August 13, 2012 
 

- 9 - 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, The contract is CONTINGENT UPON the contractor’s 
submission of properly executed documents including all insurance certificates.  
 
J-6  Bid Waiver – Purchase Two Additional Self-Checkout Stations for Troy Public 

Library 
 
Resolution #2012-08-163-J-6 
  
WHEREAS, On October 17, 2011, Troy City Council approved the purchase of three (3) self-
checkout stations from Polaris Library Systems (Resolution #2011-10-248); and 
 
WHEREAS, Polaris Library Systems is an authorized dealer of 3M self-checkout stations with 
media un-lockers; and  
 
WHEREAS, It is desirable to purchase two (2) additional self-checkout stations which are 
compatible with the current Library system and software; and 
 
WHEREAS, Due to the complexity of the system, it is desirable to allow the company who 
installed, implemented and currently maintains the system to furnish and install the two (2) 
additional self-checkout stations thus avoiding corruption of the system software; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby WAIVES formal bidding 
procedures and hereby AUTHORIZES the City of Troy to utilize the services of Polaris Library 
Systems of Syracuse, NY, to furnish and install the two (2) additional self-checkout stations for 
an estimated total cost of $29,630.00, in accordance with their quotation #2012-0505 dated 
6/12/2012, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That 3M WILL PROVIDE ongoing support and maintenance 
beginning at the end of the first-year warranty period for an estimated annual cost of $3,330.00.  
 
J-7  Private Agreement – Tim Hortons – 1905 E. Maple – Project No. 12.905.3 
 
Resolution #2012-08-163-J-7 
  
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and Tim Donut U.S. Limited, Inc. is hereby APPROVED 
for the installation of an asphalt deceleration lane, concrete approaches & sidewalk, storm 
sewer, and underground storm water detention, and the Mayor and City Clerk are 
AUTHORIZED to execute the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-8  Request for Acceptance of Four Easements, Birchwood Avenue, Sidwell #88-20-

27-481-030 & 031 
 
Resolution #2012-08-163-J-8 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft August 13, 2012 
 

- 10 - 

RESOLVED, That City Council hereby ACCEPTS four easements for drainage and storm 
sewer, and sidewalk from property owner Michael Agnetti, having Sidwell #88-20-27-481-030 & 
031, and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the 
easements with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED 
to the original minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-9  Donation of Retired 1992 Spartan-Darley Fire Pumper 
 
Resolution #2012-08-163-J-9 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy Fire Department is scheduled to retire a 1992 Spartan-Darley fire 
pumper, currently in use as a reserve and in average condition considering its age and usage; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, The Oakland Fire Training Institute (OFTI) is the vocational branch of Oakland 
Community College that provides both pre-service and in-service fire training programs at the 
Combined Regional Emergency Services Training Center (CREST); and   
 
WHEREAS, The CREST facility relies on grants, donations and limited capital funding for all 
training structures, apparatus and materials for their fire training programs; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy Fire department partners with OFTI in basic firefighter training at the 
Troy Training Center, which allows up to five (5) Troy volunteer firefighters  to attend the 
academy at no cost, a value of $1,400 per person;   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the 
donation and title transfer of the 1992 Spartan-Darley fire pumper to the Oakland Fire Training 
Institute (OFTI) for training use at the CREST facility in exchange to send up to seven (7) Troy 
firefighters per academy session over the next three (3) years.  
 
J-10  Private Agreement – Cedar Pines Estates No. 2 – Project No. 12.907.3 
 
Resolution #2012-08-163-J-10 
  
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and Mondrian Properties Cedar Pines LLC, is hereby 
APPROVED for the installation of sanitary sewer, storm sewer, soil erosion and landscaping on 
the site and in the adjacent right of way, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to 
execute the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting. 
 
J-11  Fireworks Permit – Troy Family Daze Festival 
 
Resolution #2012-08-163-J-11 
  



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft August 13, 2012 
 

- 11 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ISSUES a fireworks permit to Mad Bomber 
Fireworks Productions of Kingsbury, Indiana, for the public display of fireworks at the Troy Family 
Daze Festival at the Zion Christian Church, 3668 Livernois, Troy, Michigan, on September 15, 
2012, or the rain date of September 16, 2012. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Troy Fire Department will INSPECT the fireworks to be 
displayed along with the site to assure compliance with applicable codes and standards for such 
a fireworks display. 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  
a) Announcement of Public Hearing – August 27, 2012 – Conditional Rezoning Application 

(File Number CR-007) – Proposed Charter One Bank Branch, 125 Stephenson Highway 
and 1250 W. 14 Mile Road, Section 35, From O (Office) District to IB (Integrated 
Industrial and Business) District 

 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time): None Submitted 

L. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

L-1  Mayor Daniels Referral Regarding Her Biography on the City Website Council 
 
L-2  Council Member Fleming Referral Regarding Pensions, Retirees, Employee Health 

Care, Transit Center and Distracted Driving Ordinance Questions 

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
M-1   No Council Comments Advanced 
 
Council Member Henderson spoke encouragingly of N-2e) Troy Commercial Real Estate 
Market Information (2nd Quarter of 2012).   
 
Mayor Pro Tem McGinnis announced that the Troy Nature Society is having an Ice Cream 
Social & Open House Aug 19, from 1-3 pm at the Lloyd A. Stage Nature Center.  For more 
information, please visit www.troynaturesociety.org.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem McGinnis commended the Troy Police Department for their professionalism 
during the recent missing person/homicide investigation. 
 
Mayor Daniels mentioned a letter from Commissioner Gosselin informing the City of Troy that 
there is $2.9 million of uncommitted funds being offered to communities that are interested in 
tri-party funds for road repairs.   
 

http://www.troynaturesociety.org/


CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft August 13, 2012 
 

- 12 - 

Mayor Daniels mentioned attending a ribbon cutting celebrating the opening of Sephora located 
within JC Penney. 

N. REPORTS 
N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  
a) Planning Commission-Draft-July 10, 2012 
b) Planning Commission-Final-July 10, 2012 

Noted and Filed 
 

N-2 Department Reports:  
a) Troy Transit Center Status Report – August, 2012  
b) 2012 Midyear Calls for Police Service Report  
c) Final Reporting – BidNet On-Line Auction Services – June 2012  
d) City of Oak Park Hazardous Materials Incident and Mutual Aid Request  
e) Troy Commercial Real Estate Market Information (2nd Quarter of 2012) 

Noted and Filed 
 

N-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
a) Letter of Appreciation to Troy City Council Members from Andrew Bartlett, Thanking 

Cathy Russ and the Troy Public Library Staff for an Internship Opportunity  
b) Letter of Appreciation to Mike Culpepper Regarding Steve Burns of SAFEbuilt  
c) Letter of Appreciation to Chief Mayer from Ann Naubert of FitZone for Women – Troy 

Thanking Officer Daniels for Assistance  
d) Letter of Appreciation to Paul Evans and Gary Bowers from Alex LaVoie-McGregor 
e) Letter of Appreciation to Gary Bowers from Matt Creech 

Noted and Filed 
 

N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed 
Noted and Filed 

 
N-5  Fire Apparatus Purchase Update 

Noted and Filed 
 

N-6  Requested Distracted Driving Ordinance Information 
Noted and Filed 

O. STUDY ITEMS 
O-1  No Study Items 

P. CLOSED SESSION:  

P-1  No Closed Session 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft August 13, 2012 
 

- 13 - 

The Meeting ADJOURNED at 9:44 PM. 
 
 
 
 

Mayor Janice Daniels 
 
 
 
 
M. Aileen Bittner, CMC 
City Clerk 

 



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES-Draft August 15, 2012 
 

- 1 - 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 
 
A Special Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Wednesday, August 15, 2012, at City Hall, 
500 W. Big Beaver Road.  Mayor Daniels called the meeting to order at 5:15 PM. 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 
(a)  Mayor Janice Daniels 

Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming 
Dave Henderson 
Maureen McGinnis 
Dane Slater 
Doug Tietz 
 

The Meeting RECESSED at 5:16 PM. 
The Meeting RECONVENED in Closed Session at 5:16 PM. 

C. DISCUSSION ITEM:  

C-1 Closed Session as permitted by MCL 15.268 (f) and MCL 15.268 (h)- MCL 15.243 (e) 
and (k), to review material and/or select finalists to be scheduled for interviews. 

 
The Meeting RECESSED at 7:34 PM. 
The Meeting RECONVENED in Open Session at 7:34 PM. 
 
D. PUBLIC COMMENT: No Public Comment Received 
 

E. ADJOURNMENT: 

The Meeting ADJOURNED at 7:35 PM. 
 
 

 
Mayor Janice Daniels 
 
 
 
M. Aileen Bittner 
City Clerk 

 
 

bittnera
Text Box
J-02b



 

 
August 20, 2012 
 
 
TO:     Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM:   Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development  
    Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
 
SUBJECT:                      Standard Purchasing Resolution #1: Award to Low Bidder 
                       Contract 12-4 – Industrial Roads Mill & Overlay 
 
Background: 
 
Bids were received and publicly read on August 16, 2012.  The low bid of $492,437.31 was submitted 
by Pro-line Asphalt Paving Corp., 11797 29 Mile Road, Washington, MI 48095, as shown on the 
attached tabulation summary. The Engineer’s estimate at the time of bidding was $516,631.75.  The 
low bid is $24,194.44 or 4.68% below the Engineer’s estimate. 
 
Work includes milling the asphalt surface (grinding off), base repairs, curb & gutter repairs, and an 
asphalt overlay on Elloitt in Section 36 and Spencer in Section 28.  The work is anticipated to start in 
mid September and be complete by the end of November 2012. 
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that City Council award a contract for the Industrial Roads Mill & Overlay project 
to Pro-line Asphalt Paving Corp., 11797 29 Mile Road, Washington, MI 48095, for their low bid 
amount of $492,437.31 In addition, we are requesting authorization to approve additional work, if 
needed, not to exceed 25% of the original project cost due to unknown quantities of repair work 
needed after milling off the asphalt surface. 
 
Fund Availability 
 
Funds for this work are included in the 2012/13 Major Road Fund. The budgeted amount includes 
funds for engineering, construction, inspection and contingencies. 
 
Legal Considerations 
 
Work was competitively bid and publicly opened with six (6) bidders responding.  Award is contingent 
upon submission of proper proposal and bid documents, including insurance certificates, bonds and 
all specified requirements. 
 
G:\Contracts\Contracts - 2012\Contract 12-4 - Industrial Roads Mill & Overlay\Corespondence\Bid Award.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

bittnera
Text Box
J-04a





Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 
August 23, 2012 
 
 
TO:    Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM:   Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
   Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
    

   
SUBJECT: Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder –  

Type ‘K’ Copper Tubing 
 
 
BACKGROUND    
 
On August 23, 2012, bid proposals were received electronically to furnish Type ‘K’ Copper Tubing.  
53 vendors were notified of this solicitation via the MITN website.  Nine (9) vendors submitted 
secured pricing bids electronically and one (1) vendor submitted a no-bid. Due to the volatility of the 
commodity market, we asked that vendors hold prices for thirty (30) days.  The apparent low bidder 
could only hold pricing for seven (7) days and because of a $4,656.00 cost savings, it was in the best 
interest of the City to award the contract to that vendor. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
City management recommends awarding the contract for Type “K” copper tubing to low bidder, SLC 
Meter Service of Davisburg, MI for an estimated total cost of $45,348.00, at unit prices contained in 
the attached bid tabulation.  
 
 
FUND AVAILABILITY 
 
Funds for these materials are available through the 2012-2013 Water Department Operating Supply 
Account for tap-ins. 
 
 
 
 
 
EF/S:\Richnak Agenda Items Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 08.27.12– Copper Tubing .doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

bittnera
Text Box
J-04b



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT  12-18
Opening Date -- 08/23/2012 BID TABULATION Page 1 of 3
Date Reviewed -- 8/23/2012 COPPER TUBING

VENDOR NAME: SLC Meter Liberty Plumbing HD Supply One Supply
 Service Supply Waterworks Group

ITEM
# DESCRIPTION UOM   Qty  Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price
1 1" Type "K" Copper Tubing 3.51$                 3.62$                  3.66$                    3.73$                 

60 foot rolls - WW-T799 Foot 12,000
2 3/4" Type "K" Copper Tubing 2.69$                  2.78$                  2.80$                    2.86$                 

60 foot rolls - WW-T799 Foot 1,200
TOTAL COST: 45,348.00$         46,776.00$         47,280.00$           48,192.00$        

Prices firm unti
PRICE GUARANTEE: 7 days 10 days 7 days 8/28/2012

TERMS/DISCOUNT: Net 30 Net 30 days net 30 days 1% 10 days

WARRANTY INFO: Blank Blank Manufacturer Blank
within 7 days of

DELIVERY/START DATE: 14 days 7 days rec po# within one week
Yes Yes

MINIMUM ORDER:  No Min $46,776.00 None $48,192.00

Price held 7 days
EXCEPTIONS: None None from bid opening None

NO BID: PROPOSAL - Purchase 1" and 3/4" Type "K" Copper Tubing as specified
Aluminum Supply Co

ATTEST:
Emily Frontera
Susan K. Riesterer
Susan Leirstein

Susan Leirstein CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Director

G:\ ITB-COT 12-18 Copper Tubing.xls

HGHLIGHTED AREA DENOTES LOW BIDDER



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT  12-18
Opening Date -- 08/23/2012 BID TABULATION Page 2 of 3
Date Reviewed -- 8/23/2012 COPPER TUBING

VENDOR NAME: Etna Supply Advance Plumbing FISCO Peerless
 Company & Heating Supply Co.

Supply Co.
ITEM

# DESCRIPTION UOM   Qty  Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price
1 1" Type "K" Copper Tubing 3.87$                  3.89$                     3.95$                    4.02$                     

60 foot rolls - WW-T799 Foot 12,000
2 3/4" Type "K" Copper Tubing 2.97$                  2.95$                     2.95$                    3.03$                     

60 foot rolls - WW-T799 Foot 1,200
TOTAL COST: 50,004.00$         50,220.00$            50,940.00$           51,876.00$            

Pricing good
PRICE GUARANTEE: 30 days until 8/30/12 30 days Sept 23 thd 2012

TERMS/DISCOUNT: Net 30 Net 10th prox Net 30 Net 30 days
1 year

WARRANTY INFO: manufacturer's Blank Blank Blank
2 weeks

DELIVERY/START DATE: 9/10/2012 7-10 days 21 days date of award
Yes Yes

MINIMUM ORDER:  No Min Qty 200 No $51,876.00
Pricing good until

EXCEPTIONS: None 8-30-12 net 10th None None
prox 7-10 days



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT  12-18
Opening Date -- 08/23/2012 BID TABULATION Page 3 of 3
Date Reviewed -- 8/23/2012 COPPER TUBING

VENDOR NAME: Ferguson
 Enterprise Inc.

ITEM
# DESCRIPTION UOM   Qty  Unit Price
1 1" Type "K" Copper Tubing 4.10$                  

60 foot rolls - WW-T799 Foot 12,000
2 3/4" Type "K" Copper Tubing 3.15$                  

60 foot rolls - WW-T799 Foot 1,200
TOTAL COST: 52,980.00$         

PRICE GUARANTEE: 30 days

TERMS/DISCOUNT: Net 30 days

WARRANTY INFO: Manufacturers

DELIVERY/START DATE: 3-5 days
Yes

MINIMUM ORDER:  $52,980

EXCEPTIONS: None



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:             August 21, 2012              
 
To:   Michael W. Culpepper, Interim City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  Larysa Figol, Sr. Right-of-Way Representative 
 
Subject: Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed and Four Permanent Easements - 
  Athens Parc Site Condominium - Sidwell #88-20-14-401-006 
 
 
Background 
 
As part of the development of Athens Parc Site Condominium in Section 14, the Engineering 
Department has received a warranty deed for Rockdale Court, a public road, and four permanent 
easements for landscape and preservation, sanitary sewer, storm sewer and public utilities from 
David and Linda Purvis, owners of the property having Sidwell #88-20-14-401-006. 
 
The consideration amount on each document is $1.00. The format and content of the warranty deed 
and easements is consistent with documents previously accepted by City Council. 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends that City Council accept the attached warranty deed and four 
permanent easements consistent with our policy of accepting deeds and easements for development 
and improvement purposes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\MEMOS TO MAYOR AND CC\Athens Parc 8-21-12.doc 

bittnera
Text Box
J-05



































 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:             August 21, 2012              
 
To:   Michael W. Culpepper, Interim City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  Larysa Figol, Sr. Right-of-Way Representative 
 
Subject: Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed and Permanent Easement - 
  Athens Parc Site Condominium - Sidwell #88-20-14-401-007 
 
 
Background 
 
As part of the development of Athens Parc Site Condominium in Section 14, the Engineering 
Department has received a warranty deed for a portion of Rockdale Court, a public road, and a 
permanent easement for sanitary sewer from Athens Parc Developers, LLC, owners of the property 
having Sidwell #88-20-14-401-007. 
 
The consideration amount on each document is $1.00. The format and content of the warranty deed 
and easement is consistent with documents previously accepted by City Council. 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends that City Council accept the attached warranty deed and permanent 
easement consistent with our policy of accepting deeds and easements for development and 
improvement purposes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\MEMOS TO MAYOR AND CC\Athens Parc II 8-21-12.doc 

bittnera
Text Box
J-06















 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 
Date:  August 14, 2012 
 
To:  Michael Culpepper, Interim City Manager 
 
From: Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 
 R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 Paul Evans, Zoning & Compliance Specialist 
 
Subject: Approval of Condominium Entrance Sign/Agreement, Hidden Park Condominium, west side 

of John R Road, between Long Lake and Wattles, Section 11 
 
 
Background 
 
Signs in Troy are regulated by Chapter 85 of the City of Troy Code of Ordinances.  Section 85.01.05 
allows for the placement of residential development identification signs within the medians of public 
roads, subject to City Council approval.  The homeowners association of Hidden Park Condominium 
proposes to install an identification sign within the median of Sutherland Drive at the intersection of 
John R Road.  The sign permit application, including the maintenance agreement and other required 
information, has been reviewed by staff and have been found to be in compliance with the Sign 
Ordinance requirements. 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends approval of the Hidden Park Condominium entrance sign and 
maintenance agreement.  
  
 
 
 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality:   ___________________________________ 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Map 
2. Chapter 85 (excerpt) 
3. Maintenance Agreement 
4. Sign Permit Application 
5. Sign Plan 
6. Site Plan 
7. Insurance Certificate 

 
\\KING\Planning\Signs\Hidden Park\Hidden Park Agenda Item Memo.doc 
 

bittnera
Text Box
J-07



Hidden Park Condominium Entrance Sign

8/14/2012

Legend

1: 2,445

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

2040407 407Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

I-75
Road Centerline

Major Road
Industrial Road
Local Road

Ponds and Basins
Streams and Creeks
Address Points
Parcels
Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:    Band_1
Green: Band_2
Blue:   Band_3

evanspm
Oval



Chapter 85 - Signs 
 

85-5 

   (Rev. 06-07-2010) 
 
b. Lapsing of Insurance: Sign Erectors shall maintain the above 

referenced insurance coverage at all times in order to be eligible to 
obtain sign permits. If the insurance coverage lapses at any time, the 
City can automatically revoke the right of a Sign Erector to obtain sign 
permits. 

 
c. Notification of Change: A Sign Erector shall notify the Planning 

Department of any change in address, or any change in ownership or 
management that differs from what is indicated on the Insurance 
Certificates. 

 
   (Rev. 06-07-2010) 

 
D.  Permit Fees: Permit fees are as set forth in Chapter 60 of the City Code.  
 
85.01.05  Prohibited Signs 
 
A. Signs in Right-of-Way: No sign shall be located in, project into, or overhang a public 

right-of-way or dedicated public easement, except as provided below:  
 

1. Signs established and maintained by the City, County, State, or Federal 
Governments may be located in the right of way. 

 
2.  Banners advertising civic events may be permitted on lighting poles within 

the median of Big Beaver Road, between Rochester Road and Cunningham 
Drive, for a period not to exceed thirty days, subject to the approval of the 
City Manager. 

 
3.  In its discretion, City Council may approve an agreement to allow residential 

development identification signs in the medians of boulevard entrance 
streets. Any such agreement shall require continuing liability insurance and 
also provide satisfactory maintenance of the sign, as well as any other 
condition that is deemed necessary by the Troy City Council to protect the 
right of way. The agreement must also indicate the City Council’s approval of 
the proposed design and materials for the sign. The residential development 
identification sign shall not exceed five feet in height, and shall not be more 
than 50 square feet in area. The height of such signs shall not exceed 30” 
when located in the corner clearance area depicted in Figure 85.01.05 A. 

 

evanspm
Highlight



Chapter 85 - Signs 
 

85-6 

 
Figure 85.01.05 A 

 
B. Corner Clearance: Signs higher than 30 inches shall be prohibited in the triangular 

area formed at the intersection of any two street right-of-way lines (existing or 
proposed) by a straight line drawn between said right-of-way lines at a distance 
along each line of 25 feet from their point of intersection. No sign shall be located in 
that area, or project into, or overhang into the area.  

 
C. Roof Projecting Signs: Roof signs and projecting signs are prohibited. 
 
D. Fire Escapes: No signs of any kind shall be attached to or placed upon a building in 

such a manner as to obstruct any fire escape. 
 
E. Support Location: No pole, cable or support of any nature shall be placed on any 

publicly owned property, street right-of-way, or proposed street right-of-way. 
 
F. Traffic Interference: No advertising device shall be erected or maintained which 

simulates or imitates in size, color, lettering, or design any traffic sign or signal or 
other word, phrase, symbol, or character in such a manner as to interfere with, 
mislead, or confuse traffic. 

 
G. Flashing Signs: Flashing or intermittent illumination of signs shall be prohibited. 
 
H. Neon Tubes: Installation of neon tubing used as borders or accent strips on the 

exterior of any building shall be prohibited. 
 
85.01.06  Inspections 
 
A. Concealed Work: In cases where fastenings are to be installed and enclosed in 

such a manner that the Building Inspector cannot easily remove material to see the 
fastenings and material used, the Sign Erector must advise the Zoning 
Administrator so that the inspection may be made before concealment. 

 
 (Rev. 06-07-2010) 
 
 

evanspm
Highlight



 1 

 
 

RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT RIGHT-OF-WAY SIGN AGREEMENT 
 
 

 This Agreement is entered into on this_________day of_________, 2012, 

between the City of Troy, a Michigan Municipal Corporation, 500 W. Big Beaver 

Road, Troy, Michigan 48084 (hereinafter referred to as the “City”) and Hidden 

Park Condominium Association, a non-profit Michigan Corporation, whose 

address is 850 N. Crooks, Ste 100, Clawson, MI  48017 , (hereinafter referred to 

as the “Association”). 

Recitals 

A.     The Association desires to erect a new identification sign for Hidden 

Park Condominium, pursuant to and in compliance with the City of Troy Code of 

Ordinances, specifically Chapter 85, Section 85.01.05. A. 3. (Signs in Right-of-

Way). A Sign Permit Application has been submitted to the Planning Department 

and a copy is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A. The Residential 

Development is located in the City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan.  

B. The residential development is south of Long Lake Road and west of  

John R. Road. The site for the erection of the sign is within the Sutherland Drive 

median at John R Road.  A description of the proposed sign is attached to this 

Agreement as Exhibit B 

 C.  Chapter 85, Section 85.01.05 A 3 provides that Troy City Council shall 

approve the design and materials of all residential development identification 

signs. Further, the Ordinance provision requires that an Agreement be executed 



 2 

between the City and Association specifying that the Association shall assume 

liability for the sign and be responsible for its maintenance. 

IN CONSIDERATION of the foregoing recitals and the mutual covenants 

contained in this Agreement, IT IS AGREED: 

 1.  The Association shall be permitted to erect a new identification sign or 

modify an existing identification sign which has already been approved by the 

City of Troy within the Sutherland Drive median at John R Road, Exhibit C. The 

sign shall not be more than five (5) feet in height and not more than fifty (50) feet 

in area as set out in Section 85.01.05 A. 3 of the City of Troy Code of 

Ordinances. If applicable, the height of the sign shall be subject to the corner 

clearance requirement of Figure 85.01.05 A as set out in the Troy Code of 

Ordinances as part of Section 85.01.05 A 3. 

 2.  The identification sign shall comply with the plans and specifications 

attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated into this Agreement and any terms 

and conditions for design and materials established by City Council by 

Resolution.  Any plans and specifications must designate on their face that they 

have been approved by the Zoning and Compliance Specialist. 

 3.  The Association shall maintain the identification sign in good and safe 

condition at all times and shall make such repairs as the City may deem 

reasonably necessary from time to time to keep the sign in good and safe 

condition.  Failure to keep the sign in good and safe condition shall be 

considered a breach of this Agreement under Paragraph 8. 



 3 

 4.  Any applications by the  Association to replace or change an 

identification sign erected under this Agreement and the City of Troy Code of 

Ordinances within a ten (10) year period after execution of this Agreement, may 

be approved administratively by the City of Troy, if the replacement sign or the 

changes to the existing sign comply with the dimensional requirements of the 

Code of Ordinances and the design and  materials are substantially similar in 

nature as those approved under this Agreement and the placement of the 

identification sign is identical to the  location approved under this Agreement. 

 5.  The Association has provided a Certificate of Insurance acceptable to 

the City demonstrating that general liability coverage is available for claims for 

personal injury or property damage caused by the sign or attributed to the 

placement of the identification sign in the right-of-way. Such insurance shall be in 

the amount of $500,000.00 per occurrence and aggregate limit. The Certificate of 

Insurance shall name the City of Troy as an additional insured. The City reserves 

the right to modify the insurance requirements as necessary with 30 days notice 

to the Association. The Association agrees to keep said insurance or a similar 

policy with the above minimum insurance coverage in effect for the term of this 

Agreement.  The Association shall submit to the City of Troy Risk Manager on 

the anniversary date of this Agreement a Certificate of Insurance acceptable to 

the City demonstrating coverage for the above insurance amounts. Additionally, 

the City may request a copy of said insurance certificate at any time during this 

Agreement.  Failure to produce a certificate of insurance within fifteen (15) days 



 4 

of a request by the City, or a determination by the City that there is a lapse in 

coverage, shall be considered a breach of this Agreement under Paragraph 8.  

 6.  The individual executing this Agreement on behalf of the Association 

represents that he or she has the authority to bind the Association and the 

individual property owners within the Association to this Agreement and has 

provided documentation to support his or her representation.  If it is determined 

by the City at any time hereafter that no such authority exists, this Agreement 

shall be null and void, and the identification sign shall be immediately removed in 

accordance with Paragraph 8. 

 7.  If it becomes necessary for the City to remove the sign for an 

emergency purpose or to service a utility, such as but not limited to: repair of 

water main breaks or sewer line or electric line repair, the Association shall be 

one hundred (100 %) responsible for the replacement of the sign.  Further, the 

City shall not be responsible for any damage to the sign as a result of the 

removal. If the Association fails to reinstall the sign in an identical manner, as set 

out in this Agreement, or fails to remove the sign from the site within thirty (30) 

days after the City’s removal, the City may take action to remove the sign in 

accordance with Paragraph 8. 

8.  If there is a breach of this Agreement or if the Agreement becomes null 

and void, the City shall notify the Association that it has thirty (30) days to 

remove the identification sign.  If the Association fails to comply, the City may 

remove the sign and assess any costs it incurs to the Association.  If the 

Association fails to pay the City’s costs for removal within fifteen (15) days from 



 5 

the notification of the costs, the City may exercise any legal remedy to which it is 

entitled against the Association and/or the individual property owners within the 

residential development including the pro-rata assessment of costs on each 

individual property owner’s tax bill.  

9.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, the  Association on behalf of the 

City against any and all claims, demands, suits, or loss, including all costs 

connected therewith, and for any damages which may be asserted, claimed or 

recovered against or from the City, its elected and appointed officials, 

employees, volunteers or others working on behalf of the City, by reason of 

personal injury, including bodily injury or death and/or property damage, relating 

to the erection, maintenance, location and any other aspects of the identification 

sign. 

 10.   The Association shall submit a written notice of any new addresses 

to:  Risk Manager, City of Troy, 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, Michigan 48084. 

Such notice of change of address shall be sent to the City of Troy within 60 days 

after the effective date of the change. 

11.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 

parties hereto, their heirs, successors and assigns. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been entered into as of the 

above date. 

 

 

 



 6 

WITNESSES:    CITY OF TROY, 

 

_________________________  _____________________________ 
                          Janice Daniels, Mayor 
 
 
_________________________  _____________________________ 
                              Aileen Bittner, Clerk 
 

 

      
      HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 
  

Hidden Park Condominium Association 
       
 
_________________________  ________________________________ 
      By:   

    Its:    
 
 
___________________________       
  
 

 

 
 



evanspm
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT A

evanspm
Line

evanspm
Typewritten Text
SUTHERLAND DRIVE MEDIAN ATJOHN R. ROAD

evanspm
Typewritten Text
Hidden Park Condominium Association





evanspm
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT B



evanspm
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT C



DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACTPRODUCER NAME:
FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURER A :
INSURED INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ADDL SUBRINSR POLICY EFF POLICY EXP
TYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITSPOLICY NUMBERLTR (MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)INSR WVD

GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTED

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY $PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GENERAL AGGREGATE $

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $
PRO- $POLICY LOCJECT

COMBINED SINGLE LIMITAUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea accident) $
BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ANY AUTO

ALL OWNED SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $AUTOS AUTOS
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $HIRED AUTOS (Per accident)AUTOS

$

UMBRELLA LIAB EACH OCCURRENCE $OCCUR
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

$DED RETENTION $
WC STATU- OTH-WORKERS COMPENSATION

TORY LIMITS ERAND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y / N
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $

N / AOFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORDACORD 25 (2010/05)

Robert Carabelli

HIDDE-1 OP ID: LT

07/13/12

248-402-5005
Tim Crawford Ins. Agency Inc.

1415 Walton Blvd.

Rochester Hills, MI 48309

Robert Carabelli

248-402-5011

Nw Mutual Fire Insurance Co. 23779
Hidden Park Condominium Associ

Casa Bella Property Management

850 N Crooks Rd  Ste 100

Clawson, MI 48017

1,000,000
A X ACPBPHF5705504683 03/15/12 03/15/13 300,000

X 5,000
X Business Owners 1,000,000

2,000,000
2,000,000

1,000,000
A ACPBPHF5705504683 03/15/12 03/15/13

X X

A ACPBPHF5705504683 05/15/12 05/15/13 PROPERTY 15,000

The City of Troy is an additional insured under the above policy            

                                                                            

                                                                            

                                                                            


City of Troy

500 W. Big Beaver Road

Troy, MI 48084



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:              August 23, 2012               
 
To:   Michael W. Culpepper, Interim City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development  
  Steven Vandette, City Engineer 
 
Subject: Private Agreement – Magical Touch Oil Change – 1028 Hartland Street 
  Project No. 12.901.3 
 
 
Background 
 
The Planning Commission granted special use approval and preliminary site plan approval for the 
above referenced project on 2/28/12.  The Engineering Department has reviewed the plans for this 
project and recommends approval.  The plans include concrete approaches & sidewalk, storm sewer, 
sanitary sewer connection, and an underground storm water detention system. 
 
The Owner has provided cash for escrow and fees in the amount of the estimated cost of public 
improvements, as required. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Approval is recommended 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc: M. Aileen Bittner, City Clerk (Original Agreement) 
 Keith Francis, Interim Controller 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Projects\Projects - 2012\12.901.3 - Magical Touch Oil Change\Agenda Item.doc 

bittnera
Text Box
J-08









 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 
Date:             August 22, 2012              
 
To:   Michael W. Culpepper, Interim City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  Larysa Figol, Sr. Right-of-Way Representative 
 
Subject: Request for Acceptance of Two Permanent Easements - Cedar Pines Estates No.2  
  Site Condominium - Sidwell #88-20-04-100-013 
 
 
Background 
 
As part of the development of Cedar Pines Estates No.2 Site Condominium in Section 4, the 
Engineering Department has received two permanent easements for storm sewer and surface 
drainage, and sanitary sewer from Mondrian Properties Cedar Pines, LLC, owners of the property 
having Sidwell #88-20-04-100-013. 
 
The consideration amount on each document is $1.00. The format and content of these easements is 
consistent with documents previously accepted by City Council. 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends that City Council accept the attached permanent easements 
consistent with our policy of accepting deeds and easements for development and improvement 
purposes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\MEMOS TO MAYOR AND CC\Cedar Pines Estates #2 8-22-12.doc 

bittnera
Text Box
J-09















 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM
 
Date:             August 27, 2012                
 
 
To:   Michael Culpepper, Acting City Manager     
  
From:  Tom Darling, Director of Finance/Administration 

Nino Licari, City Assessor 
 
 
Subject: Announcement of Public Hearings for Industrial Development District (IDD) and Industrial 

Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Alternative Automotive Technologies 1225 E 
Maple 

 
 
Background 
 
Alternative Automotive Technologies has submitted an application for tax abatement for their move 
into 1225 E. Maple.  They intend to spend $940,000 and bring in 127 new jobs to the City of Troy. 
 
Recommendation 
 
State law dictates that City Council hold a public hearing to establish an IDD and a separate public 
hearing to consider the IFEC.  This memo is the formal notification of the setting of the Public Hearings 
for September 24, 2012. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Nl/nl H:\IFT \AltAutoTech2012\Memo Ann PH 08.27.12  

bittnera
Text Box
K-01a



CITY OF TROY 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
 
A Public Hearing will be held by and before the City Council of the City of Troy at City 

Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, Michigan on Monday, September 24, 2012  at 7:30 P.M. 

to consider the establishment of an Industrial Development District (IDD) and the 

granting of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Alternative 

Automotive Technologies, at the following location: 

 

88-20-26-351-024   1225 E Maple, Troy, MI.  48083-5600 

T2N, R11E, Section 26 & 27 part of SW 1/4 

 

You may express your comments regarding this matter by writing to this office, or by 
attending the Public Hearing. 
 
 
                                                                            _____________________________ 
       M. Aileen Bittner, City Clerk 
        
 
NOTICE:  People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this 
meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-mail at clerk@ci.troy.mi.us or by calling (248) 524-
3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made to make 
reasonable accommodations. 
 
 
 
 



 
TROY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MARK RAJTER 
4400 LIVERNOIS 
TROY MI 48098-4799 
 

  
OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
CLARENCE E BRANTLEY   
2480 OPDYKE 
BLOOMFIELD HILLS MI 48304-2266   

 
OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOLS 
2111 PONTIAC LAKE 
WATERFORD MI 48328 
  

OAKLAND COUNTY PTA 
1200 N TELEGRAPH Dept 479 
PONTIAC MI 48341-0479 
 

 
OAKLAND COUNTY EQUALIZATION 
Attn:  DAVID HIEBER 
250 ELIZABETH LAKE RD 1000 W 
PONTIAC MI 48341 

 
Alternative Automotive 
Attn:  BRIAN CHAMBERS 
1225 E MAPLE 
TROY  MI  48083 

 
 

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

 
 
 
 
Formatted for Avery 5160 & 5960 
 

  



 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date: August 21, 2012 
 
To:  Michael Culpepper, Interim City Manager 
 
From: Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 
 R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
Subject: ANNOUNCEMENT OF PUBLIC HEARING – SEPTEMBER 10, 2012 – PLANNED UNIT 

DEVELOPMENT (File Number PUD 004) – Big Beaver Center (formerly “The 
Monarch”) PUD, North side of Big Beaver Road between Alpine and McClure, 
Section 20, Currently Zoned PUD 004 and R-1B (One Family Residential) Districts 

 
 
A public hearing for this item is scheduled for the September 10, 2012 City Council Regular 
meeting.   
 
The applicant seeks the following approvals from City Council at this time:  

1. Rezone the northern two parcels from R-1B to Big Beaver Center PUD 
2. Concept Development Plan (CDP) approval for the Big Beaver Center PUD 
3. Preliminary Development Plan (PDP) approval for the Big Beaver Center PUD 

 
The public notice language for the Planned Unit Development Application (File Number PUD-004) is 
attached. 
 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Public notice language 
 
G:\PUD's\PUD 004 Big Beaver Center (formerly The Monarch)\Big Beaver Center\CC Memo Announce Public Hearing 09 10 2012.doc 

bittnera
Text Box
K-01b



 

 

CITY OF TROY 
PUBLIC HEARING 

 
A Public Hearing will be held by and before the City Council of the City of Troy at City Hall, 
500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, Michigan on Monday, September 10, 2012, at 7:30 p.m. or as soon 
thereafter as the agenda will permit, to consider the following:  
 

(1) A request to rezone 3128 Alpine and 3141 McClure from R-1B (One Family 

Residential) District to Planned Unit Development District (Big Beaver Center 

Planned Unit Development); and 

(2) A request for Conceptual Development Plan (CDP) and Preliminary Development 

Plan (PDP) Approval for PUD 4 (Big Beaver Center Planned Unit Development).  

Proposed uses for Big Beaver Center Planned Unit Development, a mixed use 

project, include a 24,000 square foot retail center and a 3,397 square foot branch 

bank with drive-thru, with pedestrian plaza area, and 16 detached single-family 

detached residential units. 

 
The subject property is located on the north side of Big Beaver, between Alpine and 
McClure. 
 
The subject entire project is comprised of ten (10) parcels: 88-20-20-402-016, 017, 018, 
030, 031, 032, 052, 053, 054 and 055. 
 

Comments can be expressed at the Public Hearing, or written comments can be directed to 
the attention of the Planning Department, City of Troy, 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, 
Michigan 48084, or by e-mail to planning@troymi.gov no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date of 
the meeting.  If you have questions you may contact the Planning Department by e-mail or by 
phone at (248) 524-3364. 
 
The application on file can be viewed and/or copies can be purchased at the Planning 
Department, City of Troy, 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, Michigan 48084. 
 
Notices and information for public hearings will also be posted on the City website at 
http://www.troymi.gov/PublicHearings/ . 
 

  
 ___________________________________ 

 Aileen Bittner 
 City Clerk 
 
NOTICE:  Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

mailto:planning@troymi.gov�
http://www.troymi.gov/PublicHearings/�
mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us�


bittnera
Text Box
Referred by Council Member McGinnis

bittnera
Text Box
L-01



From: Mike Culpepper
To: Aileen Bittner
Subject: FW: Items for discussion
Date: Thursday, August 23, 2012 1:53:48 PM
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

 
From: Jim Campbell 
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 3:52 PM
To: Mike Culpepper
Subject: Items for discussion 
Importance: High

 

 Mike,
 
I would like the following items to be included for discussion at the next council
meeting.
 

·         In order to keep the Troy residents aware of specific items affecting the city I
would like to have a detail explanation of the process that will be followed in
November, in the event that the current mayor in recalled. I feel a step by
step process with any required timing indicated would be of value. Further,
once the process is discussed and understood by the council I would like to
see the information featured on the city website. I am not certain that this
process, which may never be considered again, is something that needs to be
added to the rules. However, the process should be documented someplace.

 

·         I would like to discuss the development of a city policy to address the
use of the internet , facebook, twitter and any other electronic social
media by the elected officials of Troy. Based on current issues I believe
this policy would need to address the allowable content, design
features, photos, use of city images and titles of elected officials.  The
current city policy does not address the issues as mentioned. Again,
does this need to be a parts of the rules?

 

 
Jim Campbell
City of Troy Councilman
248-250-4154
 

mailto:/O=CITY OF TROY/OU=CITYOFTROY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CULPEPPEM
mailto:BittnerA@troymi.gov
bittnera
Rectangle

bittnera
Text Box
Referred by Council Member Campbell

bittnera
Text Box
L-02



bittnera
Text Box
N-01a







PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT JULY 24, 2012 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Tagle called the Special/Study meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order 
at 7:02 p.m. on July 24, 2012 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Donald Edmunds 
Michael W. Hutson 
Edward Kempen 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica 
Gordon Schepke 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Eric Huang, Student Representative 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-07-048 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the agenda as published. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Resolution # PC-2012-07-049 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the July 10, 2012 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 
Yes: Edmunds, Hutson, Krent, Sanzica, Schepke, Schultz, Strat 
Abstain: Kempen, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

bittnera
Text Box
N-01b



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT JULY 24, 2012 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Strat reported on the July 17, 2012 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting. 

 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Savidant reported there was no Downtown Development Authority meeting in July. 

 
7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 

 
Mr. Savidant reported that at the July 23, 2012 Regular meeting, City Council 
unanimously approved the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment to allow drive 
through financial institutions in the Big Beaver District by Special Use Approval. 
 
 

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 
 
8. PUBLIC HEARING – PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (File Number PUD 004) – Big 

Beaver Center (formerly “The Monarch”) PUD, North side of Big Beaver Road between 
Alpine and McClure, Section 20, Currently Zoned PUD 004 and R-1B (One Family 
Residential) Districts 
 
Mr. Savidant introduced the item. 
 
The petitioners, Arkan Jonna and Jordan Jonna of A. F. Jonna Development Company 
were present.   
 
Mark Nickita, AIA, of Archive Design Studio, gave a PowerPoint presentation on the 
commercial project design. 
 
Mr. Krent addressed vehicular traffic and the residential aspect of the development.  He 
suggested moving the bank to the east and would like to see a good transitional blend 
between the proposed and existing residential.  Mr. Krent distributed a proposed layout 
depicting the bank on the east side of the site. 
 
Mr. Carlisle gave a brief history of the site and a report on the proposed development.  
He said the proposal meets many aspects of the Master Plan and the proposed public 
realm is a very significant public benefit.  Mr. Carlisle addressed the findings of the 
traffic consultant report that the increase in density would have a negligible effect along 
Big Beaver.  He applauded the petitioner in the massing of the building.  In conclusion, 
Mr. Carlisle addressed site plan concerns relating to both the commercial and 
residential site plans. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT JULY 24, 2012 
  
 
 

3 
 

PUBLIC HEARING OPEN 
 
Jeanne Stine, 1915 Boulan, Troy; addressed density, vehicular and pedestrian traffic, 
curb cuts, egress, bank location, safety of children, traffic light/pedestrian crossing. 
 
Barbara Dawson, 1834 Boulan, Troy, addressed cut-through traffic, dead end or cul de 
sac street, bank location, front vs rear parking for commercial. 
 
Susan Tompkins, 1725 Banmoor, addressed findings of traffic study, sidewalks, 
pedestrian traffic. 
 
Sharon Mitchell, 3142 McClure, Troy, addressed vehicular and pedestrian traffic. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Vehicular traffic; cut-through traffic. 
 Proposed bank. 
o Ingress/egress; potential traffic congestion. 
o Moving bank to the east. 
o Drive-through capability. 
o Newly adopted Zoning Ordinance amendment; drive through must utilize in lane 

or side street. 
 Pedestrian walkway; width of walkway. 
 Parking. 
o Front versus rear. 
o Percentage for food services. 

 Material samples. 
 Residential development. 
o Buffer. 
o Transition between high and low density. 
o Blend with existing neighborhood. 

 Additional public amenities. 
 No sidewalks; safety of children. 
 Building view from rear. 
o Architectural design. 
o Landscape/ additional green. 

 DDA district boundaries. 
 
The petitioners addressed reasons for not moving the bank to the east. 
 Conflict with vehicular and pedestrian bank patrons. 
 Detraction of retail point position. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT JULY 24, 2012 
  
 
 

4 
 

Resolution # PC-2012-07-050 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby postpones this item until such time that 
the applicant submits a complete Concept Development Plan and Preliminary 
Development Plan application that addresses the issues identified in the Planning 
Consultant report. 
 
Discussion on the motion on the table. 
 
The petitioner advised that the proposed residential portion of the development would 
be inclusive of the complete application submittal. 
 
Vote on the motion on the table. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

CONDITIONAL REZONING REQUESTS 
 
9. PUBLIC HEARING – CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR 007, 

formerly File Number Z 740) – Proposed Charter One Bank Branch, 125 Stephenson 
Highway and 1250 W. 14 Mile Road, Section 35, From O (Office) District to IB 
(Integrated Industrial and Business) District 
 
Mr. Savidant gave a review on the conditional rezoning application.  He read the 
petitioner’s list of uses that would be prohibited and criteria relating to any new 
construction.  Mr. Savidant said the application is consistent with the Master Plan and 
the conditions volunteered by the petitioner are reasonable.  The Planning Department 
recommends moving the request forward to City Council with a favorable 
recommendation. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Site plan approval process; conditions. 
 Landscaping 30’ greenbelt with coniferous trees. 
 Site plan submittal not required by Zoning Ordinance. 
 Conditional Rezoning Agreement, required by Zoning Ordinance. 
 50 foot total buffer to residential; 30 foot volunteered by petitioner in addition to 20 

foot required setback. 
 
Mr. Strat said he would vote no on the request because the application does not meet 
the intent of the State to permit conditional rezonings. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT JULY 24, 2012 
  
 
 

5 
 

The petitioners, Daniel Stern and Jason Horton, of Lormax Stern Development 
Company were present.  Mr. Stern announced the company has a potential viable user 
for the building on site. 
 
Mr. Horton said it is their intent to plant trees along the 30’ greenbelt.  He briefly 
discussed marketing strategy for the site.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-07-051 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Sanzica 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City Council 
that the O (Office) to IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) conditional rezoning 
request, as per Section 16.04 of the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance, located on the 
northwest corner of Stephenson Highway and 14 Mile Road (125 Stephenson Highway 
and 1250 W. 14 Mile Road), within Section 35, being approximately 7 acres in size, be 
granted, for the following reasons and with the following conditions:  
 
1. The execution of a Conditional Rezoning Agreement. 
2. The application is consistent with the Master Plan. 
3. The application is compatible with existing zoning districts and land uses. 
4. The applicant proposes the following conditions that reduce potential impacts of the 

proposed IB district on abutting residential properties: 
A. The property can be used for all permitted uses allowed in the IB zoning 

classification except for the following uses which are expressly prohibited: 
a) Manufacturing and assembly uses which utilize hazardous materials or which 

release any odor, noise  or vibration into the environment 
b) Material recovering facilities 
c) Bus terminals 
d) Building and lumber supplies 
e) Outdoor commercial recreation 
f) Outdoor storage facilities 
g) Open air businesses 
h) Adult use businesses 
i) Vehicle repair stations 
j) Vehicle auctions 
k) Vehicle washes 
l) Dry cleaners and laundries 
m) Central dry cleaning/laundry plants 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT JULY 24, 2012 
  
 
 

6 
 

n) Outdoor dining adjacent to the east and west sides  and along the north rear 
of any buildings 

o) Commercial kennels/pet day care 
p) Vehicle fueling stations 
q) Ambulance facilities 
r) Commercial wind energy conversion systems and meteorological towers  
s) Truck terminals 

B. Further, that new development of the property is also subject to the following 
additional conditions: 
a) New buildings and structures shall be subject to all applicable ordinances, site 

plan requirements and site plan approval. 
b) Heights of new buildings shall not exceed two stories.  
c) A 30 foot landscaped greenbelt shall be constructed adjacent to the north and 

west boundary lines that abut residential homes.  
d) Truck deliveries between 11 p.m. and 8 a.m. shall be prohibited. 
e) Outdoor storage of materials shall be prohibited. 

 
Yes: Edmunds, Hutson, Kempen, Krent, Sanzica, Schepke, Schultz, Tagle 
No: Strat 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
10. CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR 006) – Proposed Troy 

Plaza Development, West side of Crooks, North side of New King (5500 New King), 
Section 8, From PUD (Planned Unit Development) to OM (Office Mixed Use) and CB 
(Community Business) Districts 
 
Mr. Carlisle gave a review on the conditional rezoning application.  He noted the 
applicant is asking for flexibility with the two proposed buildings that face New King.  Mr. 
Carlisle said the concept and uses of the application are agreeable but there are 
concerns with the site plan, as noted in his report dated July 20, 2012.  He stated the 
applicant understands the Planning Department’s position and is amenable to working 
with the department toward a solution. 
 
The petitioner, Michael Gordon of MGA Architects, was present.  He indicated a need 
for flexibility with the proposed restaurant and hotel to accommodate the various 
standards set forth with different restaurant chains and hotel flagships.  Mr. Gordon said 
the two front buildings facing Crooks are locked-in as a McDonald’s restaurant and a 
mixed retail/office use. 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-07-052 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Strat 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT JULY 24, 2012 
  
 
 

7 
 

RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission postpones consideration of the proposed 
conditional rezoning application until such time that the applicant submits a site plan 
that complies with the Zoning Ordinance, and meets with staff to discuss the issues 
listed in the Planning Commission report. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

11. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
12. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 

 
 Warm welcome to Ed Kempen. 
 Roll call votes (potential to save time if eliminated). 
 Safety relating to curb cuts, pedestrian pathways and sidewalks. 
 Procedure/process of Conditional Rezoning applications (study session item). 

 
 
The Special/Study meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 9:45 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
John Tagle, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2012 PC Minutes\Draft\2012 07 24 Special Study Meeting_Draft.doc 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL JULY 24, 2012 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Tagle called the Special/Study meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order 
at 7:02 p.m. on July 24, 2012 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Donald Edmunds 
Michael W. Hutson 
Edward Kempen 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica 
Gordon Schepke 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Eric Huang, Student Representative 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-07-048 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the agenda as published. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Resolution # PC-2012-07-049 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the July 10, 2012 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 
Yes: Edmunds, Hutson, Krent, Sanzica, Schepke, Schultz, Strat 
Abstain: Kempen, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

bittnera
Text Box
N-01c



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL JULY 24, 2012 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Strat reported on the July 17, 2012 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting. 

 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Savidant reported there was no Downtown Development Authority meeting in July. 

 
7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 

 
Mr. Savidant reported that at the July 23, 2012 Regular meeting, City Council 
unanimously approved the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment to allow drive 
through financial institutions in the Big Beaver District by Special Use Approval. 
 
 

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 
 
8. PUBLIC HEARING – PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (File Number PUD 004) – Big 

Beaver Center (formerly “The Monarch”) PUD, North side of Big Beaver Road between 
Alpine and McClure, Section 20, Currently Zoned PUD 004 and R-1B (One Family 
Residential) Districts 
 
Mr. Savidant introduced the item. 
 
The petitioners, Arkan Jonna and Jordan Jonna of A. F. Jonna Development Company 
were present.   
 
Mark Nickita, AIA, of Archive Design Studio, gave a PowerPoint presentation on the 
commercial project design. 
 
Mr. Krent addressed vehicular traffic and the residential aspect of the development.  He 
suggested moving the bank to the east and would like to see a good transitional blend 
between the proposed and existing residential.  Mr. Krent distributed a proposed layout 
depicting the bank on the east side of the site. 
 
Mr. Carlisle gave a brief history of the site and a report on the proposed development.  
He said the proposal meets many aspects of the Master Plan and the proposed public 
realm is a very significant public benefit.  Mr. Carlisle addressed the findings of the 
traffic consultant report that the increase in density would have a negligible effect along 
Big Beaver.  He applauded the petitioner in the massing of the building.  In conclusion, 
Mr. Carlisle addressed site plan concerns relating to both the commercial and 
residential site plans. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL JULY 24, 2012 
  
 
 

3 
 

PUBLIC HEARING OPEN 
 
Jeanne Stine, 1915 Boulan, Troy; addressed density, vehicular and pedestrian traffic, 
curb cuts, egress, bank location, safety of children, traffic light/pedestrian crossing. 
 
Barbara Dawson, 1834 Boulan, Troy, addressed cut-through traffic, dead end or cul de 
sac street, bank location, front vs rear parking for commercial. 
 
Susan Tompkins, 1725 Banmoor, addressed findings of traffic study, sidewalks, 
pedestrian traffic. 
 
Sharon Mitchell, 3142 McClure, Troy, addressed vehicular and pedestrian traffic. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Vehicular traffic; cut-through traffic. 
 Proposed bank. 
o Ingress/egress; potential traffic congestion. 
o Moving bank to the east. 
o Drive-through capability. 
o Newly adopted Zoning Ordinance amendment; drive through must utilize in lane 

or side street. 
 Pedestrian walkway; width of walkway. 
 Parking. 
o Front versus rear. 
o Percentage for food services. 

 Material samples. 
 Residential development. 
o Buffer. 
o Transition between high and low density. 
o Blend with existing neighborhood. 

 Additional public amenities. 
 No sidewalks; safety of children. 
 Building view from rear. 
o Architectural design. 
o Landscape/ additional green. 

 DDA district boundaries. 
 
The petitioners addressed reasons for not moving the bank to the east. 
 Conflict with vehicular and pedestrian bank patrons. 
 Detraction of retail point position. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL JULY 24, 2012 
  
 
 

4 
 

Resolution # PC-2012-07-050 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby postpones this item until such time that 
the applicant submits a complete Concept Development Plan and Preliminary 
Development Plan application that addresses the issues identified in the Planning 
Consultant report. 
 
Discussion on the motion on the table. 
 
The petitioner advised that the proposed residential portion of the development would 
be inclusive of the complete application submittal. 
 
Vote on the motion on the table. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

CONDITIONAL REZONING REQUESTS 
 
9. PUBLIC HEARING – CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR 007, 

formerly File Number Z 740) – Proposed Charter One Bank Branch, 125 Stephenson 
Highway and 1250 W. 14 Mile Road, Section 35, From O (Office) District to IB 
(Integrated Industrial and Business) District 
 
Mr. Savidant gave a review on the conditional rezoning application.  He read the 
petitioner’s list of uses that would be prohibited and criteria relating to any new 
construction.  Mr. Savidant said the application is consistent with the Master Plan and 
the conditions volunteered by the petitioner are reasonable.  The Planning Department 
recommends moving the request forward to City Council with a favorable 
recommendation. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Site plan approval process; conditions. 
 Landscaping 30’ greenbelt with coniferous trees. 
 Site plan submittal not required by Zoning Ordinance. 
 Conditional Rezoning Agreement, required by Zoning Ordinance. 
 50 foot total buffer to residential; 30 foot volunteered by petitioner in addition to 20 

foot required setback. 
 
Mr. Strat said he would vote no on the request because the application does not meet 
the intent of the State to permit conditional rezonings. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL JULY 24, 2012 
  
 
 

5 
 

The petitioners, Daniel Stern and Jason Horton, of Lormax Stern Development 
Company were present.  Mr. Stern announced the company has a potential viable user 
for the building on site. 
 
Mr. Horton said it is their intent to plant trees along the 30’ greenbelt.  He briefly 
discussed marketing strategy for the site.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-07-051 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Sanzica 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City Council 
that the O (Office) to IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) conditional rezoning 
request, as per Section 16.04 of the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance, located on the 
northwest corner of Stephenson Highway and 14 Mile Road (125 Stephenson Highway 
and 1250 W. 14 Mile Road), within Section 35, being approximately 7 acres in size, be 
granted, for the following reasons and with the following conditions:  
 
1. The execution of a Conditional Rezoning Agreement. 
2. The application is consistent with the Master Plan. 
3. The application is compatible with existing zoning districts and land uses. 
4. The applicant proposes the following conditions that reduce potential impacts of the 

proposed IB district on abutting residential properties: 
A. The property can be used for all permitted uses allowed in the IB zoning 

classification except for the following uses which are expressly prohibited: 
a) Manufacturing and assembly uses which utilize hazardous materials or which 

release any odor, noise  or vibration into the environment 
b) Material recovering facilities 
c) Bus terminals 
d) Building and lumber supplies 
e) Outdoor commercial recreation 
f) Outdoor storage facilities 
g) Open air businesses 
h) Adult use businesses 
i) Vehicle repair stations 
j) Vehicle auctions 
k) Vehicle washes 
l) Dry cleaners and laundries 
m) Central dry cleaning/laundry plants 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL JULY 24, 2012 
  
 
 

6 
 

n) Outdoor dining adjacent to the east and west sides  and along the north rear 
of any buildings 

o) Commercial kennels/pet day care 
p) Vehicle fueling stations 
q) Ambulance facilities 
r) Commercial wind energy conversion systems and meteorological towers  
s) Truck terminals 

B. Further, that new development of the property is also subject to the following 
additional conditions: 
a) New buildings and structures shall be subject to all applicable ordinances, site 

plan requirements and site plan approval. 
b) Heights of new buildings shall not exceed two stories.  
c) A 30 foot landscaped greenbelt shall be constructed adjacent to the north and 

west boundary lines that abut residential homes.  
d) Truck deliveries between 11 p.m. and 8 a.m. shall be prohibited. 
e) Outdoor storage of materials shall be prohibited. 

 
Yes: Edmunds, Hutson, Kempen, Krent, Sanzica, Schepke, Schultz, Tagle 
No: Strat 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
10. CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR 006) – Proposed Troy 

Plaza Development, West side of Crooks, North side of New King (5500 New King), 
Section 8, From PUD (Planned Unit Development) to OM (Office Mixed Use) and CB 
(Community Business) Districts 
 
Mr. Carlisle gave a review on the conditional rezoning application.  He noted the 
applicant is asking for flexibility with the two proposed buildings that face New King.  Mr. 
Carlisle said the concept and uses of the application are agreeable but there are 
concerns with the site plan, as noted in his report dated July 20, 2012.  He stated the 
applicant understands the Planning Department’s position and is amenable to working 
with the department toward a solution. 
 
The petitioner, Michael Gordon of MGA Architects, was present.  He indicated a need 
for flexibility with the proposed restaurant and hotel to accommodate the various 
standards set forth with different restaurant chains and hotel flagships.  Mr. Gordon said 
the two front buildings facing Crooks are locked-in as a McDonald’s restaurant and a 
mixed retail/office use. 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-07-052 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Strat 
 





LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT                    AUGUST 13, 2012  

 Page 1 of 3 

 
A regular meeting of the Liquor Advisory Committee was held on Monday, August 
13, 2012 in the Lower Level Conference Room of Troy City Hall, 500 West Big 
Beaver Road.  Chairman Max K. Ehlert called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
 PRESENT:  Max K. Ehlert, Chairman 
    W. Stan Godlewski 
    Patrick C. Hall 
    Andrew Kaltsounis 
    David S. Ogg 
    Timothy P. Payne 
    Bohdan L. Ukrainec 
     
 ALSO PRESENT: Julie Dufrane, Assistant City Attorney 

Jeffrey Oberski, Analyst/Planner 
Jesse Pappas, Student Representative 

    Pat Gladysz 
 
 
Resolution to Approve Minutes of June 18, 2012 Meeting 
 
Resolution #LC2012-08-018 
Moved by Hall 
Seconded by Ukrainec 
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the June 18, 2012 meeting of the Liquor 
Advisory Committee be APPROVED. 
 
Yes:  7 
No:  0 
Absent: 0 
 
 
 
Agenda Items 
 
1. California Pizza Kitchen, Inc. (a Delaware Corporation) requests to 

transfer all stock interest in 2011 Resort Class C licensed corporation 
issued under MCL 436.1531(4) located at Somerset Collection North, 2800 
West Big Beaver Road, Space N 126, Troy, MI 48084, Oakland County, 
from a publicly traded corporation to new stockholder, CPK Merger Sub Inc. 
(a Delaware Corporation); and transfer all stock wherein CPK Merger Sub 
Inc. (a Delaware Corporation) transfers all stock to new stockholder, CPK 

bittnera
Text Box
N-01d



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT                    AUGUST 13, 2012  

 Page 2 of 3 

Holdings Inc. (a Delaware Corporation) through merger (Step 2). {MLCC 
Req. #619179}. 

 
There was no one present to answer questions from the Committee. 
 
Resolution #LC2012-08-019 
Moved by Hall 
Seconded by Kaltsounis 
 
RESOLVED, That the Liquor Advisory Committee decided that there would be no 
action taken on this item.   
 
Yes:  7 
No:  0 
Absent: 0 
 
 
 
2. Muses Taverna, LLC requests to Transfer Ownership of SDM and Class C 

Resort liquor licenses from Hot Rock Pizza, LLC located at 1893 E. Big 
Beaver Road, Troy, MI 48083.  Muses Taverna will be located at 1893 E. 
Big Beaver Road in Troy. 

 
Present to answer questions from the Committee were attorney Steven Kiousis, 
applicant Dimitrios Nikolakos, and his wife Afroditi Nikolakos.   
 
Mr. Kiousis informed the Committee that applicant plans to open an authentic 
Greek restaurant at this location.  The applicant previously owned a restaurant in 
Europe and was a partner at Village Taverna in Macomb Township.  The 
restaurant will be open seven days a week from 11:00 a.m. to midnight.  The 
applicants are TIPS/TAMS certified.   
 
Mr. Oberski informed the Committee that there currently is no final inspection from 
the Health Department and the Fire Department.  Applicant stated that the 
inspections are scheduled this week.  There are no other issues from the Police 
Department. 
 
Resolution #LC2012-08-020 
Moved by Ukrainec 
Seconded by Hall 
 
RESOLVED, That the Liquor Advisory Committee recommends that the request of 
Muses Taverna, LLC to Transfer Ownership of SDM and Class C Resort liquor 
licenses from Hot Rock Pizza, LLC located at 1893 E. Big Beaver Road, Troy, MI 
48083 be APPROVED. 
 



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT                    AUGUST 13, 2012  

 Page 3 of 3 

 
Yes:  7 
No:  0 
Absent: 0 
 
 
 
There was a lengthy discussion regarding revisions made to the Administrative 
Rules of the Michigan Liquor Control Commission as of July 1, 2012.  Assistant 
City Attorney Dufrane advised the Committee that one of the changes states that 
local approval is generally not required for license or stock transfers.   Many local 
communities are questioning their role in relation to the new guidelines.   
 
The Committee expressed many concerns regarding the new regulations.  One of 
the main concerns was whether the Police Department will be advised when 
licenses are transferred or issued.  The Committee stated that reports from the 
MLCC should be sent to the Police Department when licenses are issued.   
 
Assistant City Attorney Dufrane indicated she would contact the MLCC District 
Supervisor, Enforcement Division, Mary Anne Donley, to address the Committee’s 
concerns.   
 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
      
 
     ____________________________________ 
            Max K. Ehlert, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
     ____________________________________ 
            Patricia A. Gladysz, Secretary II 



1

Beth L Tashnick

Subject: FW: SAFEbuilt 20th Anniversary Client Highlight - Troy MI  
Attachments: Client Spotlight - Troy MI.pdf

 
 

From: Scott Martin  
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2012 9:21 AM 
To: Scott Martin 
Subject: SAFEbuilt 20th Anniversary Client Highlight - Troy MI  
 

SAFEbuilt® Celebrating 20th Anniversary 
 
SAFEbuilt continues to  celebrate our 20‐year anniversary.  As part of that celebration we will be 
highlighting one of our community partners each month throughout the year.   This month we are 
highlighting our community partner Troy Michigan.  Please take the time to look at the attached spotlight. 
We appreciate the trust and confidence that of you (our clients) place in us and we value the unique 
partnership that we have with you all. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

Scott Martin  
Business Development 
SAFEbuilt® 
www.safebuilt.com 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

bittnera
Text Box
N-02a



P A G E  6  

Population:  80,980 
Year Incorporated:  1955 
Acres/Sq. Miles:  34.3 Square miles 
Largest business or employer (non-
government):  William Beaumont Hospital-
Troy 

 
Please tell us an Interesting Fact or 
History about the city  
Prior to 1955 the City of Troy was Troy Town-
ship.  The City of Troy was first settled in the 
1820s by pioneers who emigrated from the state 
of New York. Some came by wagon through 
Ohio, while others reached Detroit via the Erie 
Canal and Great Lakes and then trekked over-
land to Troy Township. The new settlers cleared 
the forests and sowed their crops. By the 1880s 
Troy Township was known for its excellent corn, 
wheat, melons and other fruits as well as wool 
and dairy products.  While the farms were suc-
cessful, a downtown business district was not 
developed. Troy lacked sufficient hydropower to 
operate lumber or gristmills. The Detroit and Mil-
waukee Railroad was routed through Detroit, 
Royal Oak and Pontiac, and bypassed tiny Troy 
Corners at Square Lake Road and Livernois. The 
Detroit United Railroad did provide electric trol-
ley service through the community between 
1898 and 1931.  Commercial and industrial de-
velopment reached Oakland County after World 
War II. The City of Troy was established as a 
home rule city in 1955 and during the next 25 
years, the community experienced extraordinary 
growth.  Today Troy is a culturally diverse com-
munity of over 80,000 residents. 

 
Justin Verlander, Detroit Tiger pitcher, owns a 
home in Troy.  Balthazar Korab the world re-
nowned architectural photographer lives in Troy.  

Minoru Yamasaki (Yamasaki Associates) de-
signed the Twin Towers  of the World Trade Cen-
ter in his summer studio in Troy.  
 
What is the city’s proudest accomplish-
ment?    
Troy is again ranked Michigan's safest city with a 
population of at least 75,000, according to a re-
cent report from CQ Press. It is the 10th time 
in the past 14 years Troy has been named 
the safest city in the state. 
 
Troy Police, however, attribute the city's safety 
to community partnerships and prevention pro-
grams – including the Troy Community Coalition, 
Boys & Girls Club and Troy Youth Assistance – as 
well as an excellent school system, effective Dis-
trict Court and an active business community. 
 
"It's a combination of the hard work of the police 
department and the community, the city man-
agement, City Council, the funding we get – all 
those things play into it," Troy Police Chief Gary 
Mayer said. "The community places a high value 
on public safety." 
 
Mayer goes on to say that the department has 
made changes over the year to cope with cut-
backs, including using technology more, partner-
ing with media and schools and using volunteers 
from the Citizens Police Academy to help patrol 
the city. 
"It's partnership," Mayer said. "We're very happy 
that we're recognized." 
 

Looking Back:   
When did you first hire SAFEbuilt:  July 
1, 2010. 
 
How has the city changed since that  



 

year?  The Great Recession is subsiding 
and the building department and 
SAFEbuilt are very busy. 
 
What is the vision for the city’s fu-
ture? To honor the legacy of the past 
and build a strong, vibrant future and be 
an attractive place to live, work and 
grow a business.  Troy’s goals are to 
provide a safe, clean and livable city, 
provide effective and efficient local gov-
ernment, build a sense of community, as 
well as attract and retain business in-
vestment.   
 
Is there one incident or event that 
sticks in your mind that really exem-
plifies the city’s relationship with 
SAFEbuilt?  Perhaps it’s the event that 
didn’t happen.  SAFEbuilt and the City 
approved a contract for services less 
than 30 days prior to the start date.  
This was considerably less than 
SAFEbuilt requested.  Everyone was pre-
pared for a transition with a dense field 
of moguls.  The transition was smooth 
and zero complaints came to the City 
Manager’s office.  In fact it took almost 
two years for a valid complaint to arise.  
SAFEbuilt is one of our economic devel-
opment tools in providing fast, fair and 
predictable decisions to create an envi-
ronment for investment.  (Mark F. Mil-
ler, Director of Economic and Communi-
ty Development) 

 

Quote from Steve Burns, 
CBO for Troy, Michigan 

 

What do you like about working with 
the city and/or its citizens?  
In the past two years SAFEbuilt has 
been delivering building department ser-

vices to the City of Troy. I have been 
impressed by the support of City man-
agement and staff. They have agreed 
with and supported our recommenda-
tions on improvements and have helped 
facilitate those changes. Change can be 
difficult and uncomfortable but they 
have really supported changes and im-
provements to services and how those 
services are delivered and its benefit to 
the community. Management also recog-
nizes the importance of the building de-
partment in the economic development 
side of things as well we have been do-
ing our part to help business that are 
looking to move to Troy or stay in Troy. 
We are doing a fair amount of special 
inspections and pre-purchase on site in-
spections so prospective buyers know 
what issues they will be running into 
with occupying a building.   It really has 
been a partnership with the City to make 
good things happen. Working with the 
citizens has been great and I like the 
feedback we receiving from the citizens 
and the developers. They let you know 
where they see the improvement and 
what they would like to see in the fu-
ture. We re-
ceive feedback 
on a regular 
basis and work 
to continually 
improve.  



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date: August 14, 2012  
 
To:  Mike Culpepper, City Manager 
 
From: Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
 Steve Burns, SAFEbuilt 
 Mitch Grusnick, City Building Official 
 
Subject: Building Department Activity Report – July, 2012 
 
 
 
The following attachment contains a summary of permit activity, project valuation and 
inspection counts for the Building Inspection Department from July 2011 to July 2012. 
Permit totals and inspection totals continue to show an increase in construction activity over 
the previous month to date totals.    
   
 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Building Department report, July 2012 Activity Report 
 

 
 

bittnera
Text Box
N-02b































bittnera
Text Box
N-02c







1

Beth L Tashnick

Subject: FW: 2321 Valleyview clean up

 

From: Karen Hone  
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 4:57 PM 
To: Mitchell E Grusnick 
Subject: 2321 Valleyview clean up 
 
To: Mitch Grusnick 
 
Hi Mitch, 
 
Just a word of praise to you!  I have been in my home for 14 years.  Since our next door neighbors sold their 
beautiful home 11 years ago, the family that moved in has completely neglected their property.  The other 
neighbors and I have been trying to coach them along, but they have turned  pretty nasty and will not talk to us 
any more.  Over the years I have made numerous calls to the city… with little or no response.  I decided to try 
calling again this past month… and this time got to you. 
 
Within 2 weeks after meeting with you, their lawn is cut, their 14 foot weeds are cut, and their trash is gone 
from their back patio!  Truly a miracle.  I am so happy to finally have support with the city of Troy on our 
neighborhood maintenance, as are all of my neighbors.   
 
Thank you, thank you!  You rock! 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Karen Hone 
 
 
Karen Hone 
Major Accounts 
 
MarketShare   
[comprehensive marketing solutions] 

bittnera
Text Box
N-03a



bittnera
Text Box
N-03b



bittnera
Text Box
N-03c


	20120827 Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA: August 27, 2012
	COVER LETTER:
	VISION STATEMENT & GOALS:
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET:
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 No Certificates of Recognition or Special Presentations

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 Conditional Rezoning Application (File Number CR-007) – Proposed Charter One Bank Branch, 125 Stephenson Highway and 1250 W. 14 Mile Road, Section 35, From O (Office) District to IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District

	T2N, R11E, Section 35
	F. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1  Revisions to 2011-2012 City Council Rules of Procedure

	I.  REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City Council Appointments – Historic District Commission

	Suggested Resolution
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City Council Nominations – None
	I-3 Request for Closed Session
	I-4 Application Regarding SDM and Class C Resort Liquor Licenses for Muses Taverna
	I-5 Proposed Amendment to Distracted Driving Ordinance

	J.  CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) Regular City Council Meeting - August 13, 2012
	b) Special City Council Meeting -  August 15, 2012

	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None
	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Contract 12-4 – Industrial Roads Mill & Overlay
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Type ‘K’ Copper Tubing

	J-5  Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed and Four Permanent Easements – Athens Parc Site Condominium – Sidwell #88-20-14-401-006
	J-6  Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed and Permanent Easement – Athens Parc Site Condominium – Sidwell #88-20-14-401-007
	J-7  Approval of Condominium Entrance Sign/Agreement, Hidden Park Condominium, West Side of John R Road, Between Long Lake and Wattles, Section 11
	J-8  Private Agreement – Magical Touch Oil Change – 1028 Hartland Street – Project No. 12.901.3
	J-9  Request for Acceptance of Two Permanent Easements – Cedar Pines Estates No.2 Site Condominium – Sidwell #88-20-04-100-013

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:
	a) Announcement of Public Hearings for Industrial Development District (IDD) and Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Alternative Automotive Technologies – 1225 E. Maple on September 24, 2012
	b) Announcement of Public Hearing for Planned Unit Development (File Number PUD 004) – Big Beaver Center (Formerly “The Monarch”) PUD, North Side of Big Beaver Road Between Alpine and McClure, Section 20, Currently Zoned PUD 004 and R-1B (One Family R...

	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time): None Submitted

	L. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	L-1  Council Member McGinnis Referral Regarding Proposed Draft of City of Troy Appointee Code of Ethics
	L-2  Council Member Campbell Referred Requests for City Administration to:
	a) Prepare Explanation of Subsequent Proceedings Should the Mayor be Recalled
	b) Develop a Social Media Policy for Elected Officials of Troy


	M. COUNCIL COMMENTS
	M-1   No Council Comments Advanced

	N. REPORTS
	N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Liquor Advisory Committee-Final-June 18, 2012
	b) Planning Commission-Draft-July 24, 2012
	c) Planning Commission-Final-July 24, 2012
	d) Liquor Advisory Committee-Draft-August 13, 2012

	N-2 Department Reports:
	a) SAFEbuilt 20th Anniversary Client Highlight – Troy, MI
	b) Building Department Activity Report – July, 2012
	c) Police Department Report Regarding Homicide Investigation – Incident No. 12-25291

	N-3  Letters of Appreciation:
	a) Letter of Appreciation to Mitch Grusnick from Karen Hone Thanking Him for Assistance
	b) Letter of Appreciation to Chief Mayer from Constantin Marandici Thanking Police Desk Attendant Lepola for Assistance
	c) Letter of Appreciation to Chief Mayer from Ronald Pruette of UBS Thanking Sergeant Haddad for Assistance

	N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed

	O. STUDY ITEMS
	O-1  No Study Items

	P. CLOSED SESSION:
	P-1  Closed Session

	Q.  ADJOURNMENT




